
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8283'   JE08/02/2022
GL Trx #: 171211


166.76PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
166.76WISC INVESTMENT FUND204-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


166.76166.76


Ref Num1: '8284'   JE08/02/2022
GL Trx #: 171212


4.25PRIMARY CHECKING246-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
4.25WISC INVESTMENT FUND246-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


4.254.25


Ref Num1: '8285'   JE08/02/2022
GL Trx #: 171213


4.25PRIMARY CHECKING246-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4.25INTEREST246-00000-48110INTEREST
4.25PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


4.25INTEREST245-00000-48110INTEREST


8.508.50


Ref Num1: '8286'   JE08/02/2022
GL Trx #: 171214


100,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND243-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM CHECKING TO WISC
100,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING243-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM CHECKING TO WISC


100,000.00100,000.00


Ref Num1: '8291'   JE08/03/2022
GL Trx #: 171219


3,358.29EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52200-50240-31900000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPMENT
3,358.29OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPMENT


3,358.293,358.29


Ref Num1: '8292'   JE08/03/2022
GL Trx #: 171220


1,418.03VEHICLE EXPENSE603-52300-50330-30100000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT
1,418.03PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT


1,418.03PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT
1,418.03OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT


2,836.062,836.06







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8293'   JE08/03/2022
GL Trx #: 171221


400.08EQUIPMENT REPAIRS100-55200-50350-31500000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUIPMENT
400.08OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUIPMENT


400.08400.08


Ref Num1: '8294'   JE08/03/2022
GL Trx #: 171222


3,216.22EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER224-53300-50336-50600000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP
3,216.22PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP


3,216.22PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP
3,216.22OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP


6,432.446,432.44


Ref Num1: '8295'   JE08/03/2022
GL Trx #: 171223


635.86OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFRASTR
635.86OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFRASTR


635.86635.86


Ref Num1: '8297'   JE08/03/2022
GL Trx #: 171232


1,200,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND254-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO WISC
1,200,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING254-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO WISC


1,200,000.001,200,000.00


Ref Num1: '8418'   JE08/03/2022
GL Trx #: 173431


1,200,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100OTHER SIDE OF JE# 8297 TRANSFER
1,200,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302OTHER SIDE OF JE# 8297 TRANSFER


1,200,000.001,200,000.00


Ref Num1: '8319'   JE08/08/2022
GL Trx #: 171475


2,204.81ROOM TAXES247-56710-41210TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX
2,204.81PRIMARY CHECKING247-00000-11100TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX


2,204.81PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX
2,204.81ROOM TAXES100-88888-41210TO RECORD 2ND QTR ROOM TAX


4,409.624,409.62







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8320'   JE08/08/2022
GL Trx #: 171476


1,127.36SALES TAX100-55300-50213-32400000TO RECORD SALES TAX - JULY 2022
10.00OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310TO RECORD SALES TAX - JULY 2022


14.62MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300TO RECORD SALES TAX - JULY 2022
261.94SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104TO RECORD SALES TAX - JULY 2022


1,118.90PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX - JULY 2022
14.62PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX - JULY 2022


261.94PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX - JULY 2022
1.54OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX100-54600-50342-50400000TO RECORD SALES TAX - JULY 2022


1,405.461,405.46


Ref Num1: '8322'   JE08/08/2022
GL Trx #: 171478


1,000,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
1,000,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


1,000,000.001,000,000.00


Ref Num1: '8323'   JE08/09/2022
GL Trx #: 171479


8,386.60PRIMARY CHECKING221-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
8,386.60WISC INVESTMENT FUND221-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


8,386.608,386.60


Ref Num1: '8329'   JE08/10/2022
GL Trx #: 171489


61.82UTILITIES - OPERA HOUSE100-53200-50220TO PUT ALL O.H. UTILITY CHARGES TOGETHER
61.82UTILITIES - OPERA HOUSE100-53200-50220-41900000TO PUT ALL O.H. UTILITY CHARGES TOGETHER


61.8261.82


Ref Num1: '8330'   JE08/10/2022
GL Trx #: 171490


43.26REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
43.26REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250-41900000REPAIR & MAINTENANCE


43.2643.26







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8332'   JE08/11/2022
GL Trx #: 171492


1,060,659.54PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022
14,636.64DUE FROM TIF # 4100-00000-15204CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022


761,320.00DUE FROM TIF # 5100-00000-15205CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022
140,398.90DUE FROM TIF #  6100-00000-15206CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022
144,304.00DUE FROM TIF #8100-00000-15208CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022


14,636.64DUE TO GENERAL FUND204-00000-25100CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022
14,636.64PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022


761,320.00DUE TO GENERAL FUND205-00000-25100CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022
761,320.00PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022


140,398.90DUE TO GENERAL FUND206-00000-25100CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022
140,398.90PRIMARY CHECKING206-00000-11100CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022


144,304.00DUE TO GENERAL FUND208-00000-25100CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022
144,304.00PRIMARY CHECKING208-00000-11100CLEAR DUE TO/FROM BALANCES 08/11/2022


17,248.38CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS-KPW #1207-00000-28110CORRECT POSTING ERROR
17,248.38CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS - KPW #3207-00000-28113CORRECT POSTING ERROR


2,138,567.462,138,567.46


Ref Num1: '8347'   JE08/15/2022
GL Trx #: 172085


45,885.38UTILITIES100-53420-50220RECLASSIFY UTILITIES TO 50220
45,885.38STREET LIGHTING - ELECTRIC100-53420-50340-31400000RECLASSIFY UTILITIES TO 50220


45,885.3845,885.38


Ref Num1: '8348'   JE08/15/2022
GL Trx #: 172086


155.57UTILITIES100-52100-50220RECLASSIFY UTILITIES TO 50220
155.57OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340RECLASSIFY UTILITIES TO 50220


155.57155.57


Ref Num1: '8349'   JE08/15/2022
GL Trx #: 172087


15,771.52UTILITIES100-55200-50220RECLASSIFY UTILITIES TO 50220
15,771.52UTILITIES100-55200-50245-31500000RECLASSIFY UTILITIES TO 50220


15,771.5215,771.52


Ref Num1: '8350'   JE08/15/2022
GL Trx #: 172088


711.89UTILITIES100-54910-50220RECLASSIFY UTILITIES TO 50220
711.89MISC EXPENSES100-54910-50300RECLASSIFY UTILITIES TO 50220


711.89711.89







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8351'   JE08/15/2022
GL Trx #: 172089


160.26UTILITIES - 4TH ST DAM100-53200-50226RECLASSIFY UTILITIES TO 50226
160.26MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53200-50200-31200000RECLASSIFY UTILITIES TO 50226


160.26160.26


Ref Num1: '8352'   JE08/15/2022
GL Trx #: 172090


663.56UTILITIES-EASTWOOD POND224-53300-50221RECLASSIFY UTILITIES TO 50221
663.56POND MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER224-53300-50338-50600000RECLASSIFY UTILITIES TO 50221


663.56663.56


Ref Num1: '8354'   JE08/15/2022
GL Trx #: 172091


3,500.00FITNESS CLUB DUES100-51930-50170RECLASS FIRST QUARTER DUES
3,500.00WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520-41100000RECLASS FIRST QUARTER DUES


3,500.00FITNESS CLUB DUES100-51930-50170RECLASS SECOND QUARTER DUES
3,500.00WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520-41100000RECLASS SECOND QUARTER DUES


9,418.00WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520RECLASS CVMIC 2021 LIABLITY INS REBATE
9,418.00INSURANCE- REBATE100-51930-48420RECLASS CVMIC 2021 LIABLITY INS REBATE


116,990.00WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNT
116,990.00WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520-41100000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNT


7,959.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100ALLOCATE 2022 WORK COMP PREM TO PROPRIET
7,959.00WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520ALLOCATE 2022 WORK COMP PREM TO PROPRIET
2,972.00PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100ALLOCATE 2022 WORK COMP PREM TO PROPRIET


2,972.00WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE224-53300-50520ALLOCATE 2022 WORK COMP PREM TO PROPRIET
4,987.00PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100ALLOCATE 2022 WORK COMP PREM TO PROPRIET


4,987.00WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE603-52300-50520ALLOCATE 2022 WORK COMP PREM TO PROPRIET


149,326.00149,326.00


Ref Num1: '8355'   JE08/16/2022
GL Trx #: 172168


200,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING206-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
200,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND206-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


200,000.00200,000.00


Ref Num1: '8356'   JE08/16/2022
GL Trx #: 172169


480,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING208-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
480,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND208-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


480,000.00480,000.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 6/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8358'   JE08/16/2022
GL Trx #: 172170


403,605.56FUND BALANCE411-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
403,605.56FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED411-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED


1,290.74INTEREST411-00000-48110RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT
1,290.74INTEREST411-53200-48110RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT


7,875.00RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX411-00000-48220RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT
7,875.00RENTAL INCOME SR CENTER ANNEX411-53200-48220RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT


110.00ROOM RENTAL411-00000-48221RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT
110.00ROOM RENTAL411-53200-48221RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT


16,543.45RENT REV - ONE COMMUNITY BANK411-00000-48222RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT
16,543.45RENT REV - ONE COMMUNITY BANK411-53200-48222RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT


93,240.20RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING411-00000-48200RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT
65,779.73DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT411-53200-47450RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT
28,500.00DEPT CHG - EMS RENT411-53200-47455RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT


1,039.53PRIMARY CHECKING411-00000-11100RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT
1,039.53PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT


1,039.53UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER ANNEX100-53200-50221RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT
17,640.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECLASS SENIOR CENTER BOILER INSTALLATIO


17,640.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59200-50930RECLASS SENIOR CENTER BOILER INSTALLATIO
17,640.00PRIMARY CHECKING411-00000-11100RECLASS SENIOR CENTER BOILER INSTALLATIO
45,000.00BUILDING MAINTENANCE411-53200-50820RECLASS SENIOR CENTER BOILER INSTALLATIO


62,640.00BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS411-53200-50830RECLASS SENIOR CENTER BOILER INSTALLATIO
75.97TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59200-50930-20209999RECLASS THERMOMETER FROM CONTINGENCY


75.97OFFICE SUPPLIES100-53200-50310RECLASS THERMOMETER FROM CONTINGENCY


605,099.98605,099.98


Ref Num1: '8360'   JE08/16/2022
GL Trx #: 172196


45,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TRANSFER AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET
45,000.00TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT100-88888-49214TRANSFER AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET
45,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING411-00000-11100TRANSFER AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET


45,000.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND411-53200-50930TRANSFER AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET


90,000.0090,000.00


Ref Num1: '8362'   JE08/17/2022
GL Trx #: 172233


720.00STREET OPENING FEE100-00000-46430-31200000REALLOCATE RECEIPT 100063195
720.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100REALLOCATE RECEIPT 100063195


720.00PRIMARY CHECKING410-00000-11100REALLOCATE RECEIPT 100063195
720.00PREVENTATIVE MAINT-DEGRADATION FEES410-00000-46110-10000001REALLOCATE RECEIPT 100063195


1,440.001,440.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 7/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8364'   JE08/17/2022
GL Trx #: 172234


13,342.40FED GRANT - COVID-19100-51930-43330RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT
400.00UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS100-51420-50523RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT
60.72UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS100-52200-50523RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT


896.00UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS100-53300-50523RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT
2.66UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS100-55300-50523RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT


322.29UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS100-55400-50523RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT
10.89UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS603-52300-50523RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT


61.54FED GRANT - COVID-19100-52200-43330RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT
5,716.16FED GRANT - COVID-19100-53300-43330RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT
7,506.26FED GRANT - COVID-19100-53300-43330RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT


31.78FED GRANT - COVID-19100-55400-43330RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT
394.07FED GRANT - COVID-19100-54600-43330RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT
10.57FED GRANT - COVID-19215-55100-43330RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT
48.40FED GRANT - COVID-19245-00000-43330RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT


621.60FED GRANT - COVID-19603-00000-43330RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT
669.68PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT


10.57PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT
48.40PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT


610.71PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100RECORD JUN - DEC 2021 UNEMPLOYMENT


15,382.3515,382.35


Ref Num1: '8365'   JE08/17/2022
GL Trx #: 172235


6,025.32FED GRANT - COVID-19100-51930-43330RECORD JAN-JUL 2022 UNEMPLOYMENT ACTIVIT
1,618.00UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS100-51420-50523RECORD JAN-JUL 2022 UNEMPLOYMENT ACTIVIT
1,519.00UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS100-51550-50523RECORD JAN-JUL 2022 UNEMPLOYMENT ACTIVIT
2,673.00UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS100-53300-50523RECORD JAN-JUL 2022 UNEMPLOYMENT ACTIVIT


215.32UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS100-55300-50523RECORD JAN-JUL 2022 UNEMPLOYMENT ACTIVIT


6,025.326,025.32







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 8/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8367'   JE08/18/2022
GL Trx #: 172391


54,148.52BUILDING PERMIT100-00000-44300-32200000TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPARTMENT
13,658.70ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-00000-44310-32200000TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPARTMENT
10,388.70PLUMBING PERMIT100-00000-44320-32200000TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPARTMENT
10,558.70HVAC PERMITS100-00000-44330-32200000TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPARTMENT
31,520.84MISC BLDG PERMITS100-00000-44900-32200000TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPARTMENT


54,148.52BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPARTMENT
13,658.70ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPARTMENT
10,388.70PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPARTMENT
10,558.70HVAC PERMITS100-56300-44330TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPARTMENT
31,520.84MISC BLDG PERMITS100-56300-44900TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPARTMENT


139,895.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-00000-41110RECLASS PLANNING PROPERTY TAX
139,895.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-56300-41110RECLASS PLANNING PROPERTY TAX


260,170.46260,170.46







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 9/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8369'   JE08/18/2022
GL Trx #: 172392


7,186.33FUND BALANCE249-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
7,186.33FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED249-00000-39800RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE


873,268.44GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES249-00000-46420RECLASS FUND 249 REVENUES
143.52INTEREST249-00000-48110RECLASS FUND 249 REVENUES


873,268.44GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES249-53620-46420RECLASS FUND 249 REVENUES
143.52GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES249-53620-46420RECLASS FUND 249 REVENUES


867,141.33GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS100-00000-43531RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
39,030.87CONNECTING HIGHWAY AID100-00000-43533RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
34,107.77RECYCLING GRANT100-00000-43545RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
1,880.00ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES100-00000-46309-40600000RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
3,583.00STREET OPENING FEE100-00000-46430RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES


12.50STREET OPENING FEE100-00000-46430-31200000RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
14,437.50YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435-54000000RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
21,000.00TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-00000-46550RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES


867,141.33GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS100-53300-43531RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
39,030.87CONNECTING HIGHWAY AID100-53300-43533RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
34,107.77RECYCLING GRANT249-53620-43545RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
1,880.00ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES249-53620-46309RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
3,595.50STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES


14,437.50YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
21,000.00TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
35,987.77PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES


35,987.77PRIMARY CHECKING249-00000-11100RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES
73.80MISC EXPENSES100-54910-50300RECLASS SMARTDRAW SOFTWARE


73.80SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT100-54910-50401RECLASS SMARTDRAW SOFTWARE
114.58PREPAID EXPENDITURES100-00000-12535RECLASS CIMS TECH SUPPORT
435.42SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT100-54910-50401RECLASS CIMS TECH SUPPORT


550.00MISC EXPENSES100-54910-50300-42100000RECLASS CIMS TECH SUPPORT
5,085.00MISC EXPENSES100-54910-50300RECLASS BURIAL CHARGES


5,085.00BURIAL CHARGES100-54910-50418RECLASS BURIAL CHARGES


1,903,487.831,903,487.83


Ref Num1: '8373'   JE08/19/2022
GL Trx #: 172393


64,652.93OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51300-50215CITTY ATTORNEY CLEANUP 08-19-2022
5,096.61OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51300-50216-40900000CITTY ATTORNEY CLEANUP 08-19-2022


64,652.93OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES100-51300-50400CITTY ATTORNEY CLEANUP 08-19-2022
5,096.61OUTSIDE LEGAL - PERSONNEL100-51300-50419CITTY ATTORNEY CLEANUP 08-19-2022


69,749.5469,749.54







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 10/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8376'   JE08/19/2022
GL Trx #: 172394


511,425.97FUND BALANCE206-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY
511,425.97FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED206-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY


6,251.60OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES206-56400-46900RECOGNIZE BILLINGS THROUGH 8/19/22
3,924.82CONSULTANT FEES206-56400-50421RECOGNIZE BILLINGS THROUGH 8/19/22


448.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES206-56400-50400RECOGNIZE BILLINGS THROUGH 8/19/22
1,878.78ENGINEERING FEES206-56400-50422RECOGNIZE BILLINGS THROUGH 8/19/22


230.35ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE206-00000-13010RECOGNIZE SURCHARGE THROUGH 8/19/22
230.35OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES206-56400-46900RECOGNIZE SURCHARGE THROUGH 8/19/22


65,877.32TAX INCREMENTS206-00000-41111RECLASS REVENUES
1,104.55INTEREST206-00000-48110RECLASS REVENUES


65,877.32TAX INCREMENTS206-56400-41111RECLASS REVENUES
1,104.55INTEREST206-56400-48110RECLASS REVENUES
6,422.80ADMINSTRATION206-57120-50850RECLASS ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES


180.00FILING FEES206-56400-50423RECLASS ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
5,240.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES206-56400-50400RECLASS ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
1,002.80AUDIT FEES206-56400-50410RECLASS ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES


36,329.34GLACIER MORAINE206-57330-50840-19049000REVERSE JE 7882 (RE JE 7691)
36,329.34RETAINAGE206-00000-28100REVERSE JE 7882 ( RE JE 7691)


13,403.36RETAINAGE206-00000-28100RECOGNIZE YTD ENGINEERING COSTS
13,403.36GLACIER MORAINE206-57330-50840-19049000RECOGNIZE YTD ENGINEERING COSTS


419,613.00TRANSFER TO DEBT FUND206-59230-50930TRANSFER TO CORRECT DIVISION
419,613.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND206-56400-50930TRANSFER TO CORRECT DIVISION


1,060,658.291,060,658.29


Ref Num1: '8377'   JE08/22/2022
GL Trx #: 172396


6,064.50OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-55500-50216REALLOCATE TELVUE INVOICE TO CORRECT GL#
6,064.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55500-50240REALLOCATE TELVUE INVOICE TO CORRECT GL#


6,064.506,064.50


Ref Num1: '8378'   JE08/22/2022
GL Trx #: 172417


65,556.13ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE224-00000-13010JULY 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE
65,556.13STORMWATER USER FEES224-00000-46300JULY 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE


1,226.35OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3224-53300-50217-50600000JULY 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE
1,950.23OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3224-53300-50217-50600000JULY 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE


3,176.58ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE224-00000-13010JULY 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE


68,732.7168,732.71







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 11/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8380'   JE08/22/2022
GL Trx #: 172418


60,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING411-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC SAVINGS TO CHECKING
60,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND411-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC SAVINGS TO CHECKING


60,000.0060,000.00


Ref Num1: '8379'   JE08/22/2022
GL Trx #: 172419


271.18UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER ANNEX100-53200-50221RECLASS UTILITY EXPENSE
271.18PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECLASS UTILITY EXPENSE


271.18PRIMARY CHECKING411-00000-11100RECLASS UTILITY EXPENSE
271.18RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING411-00000-48200RECLASS UTILITY EXPENSE


542.36542.36


Ref Num1: '8381'   JE08/22/2022
GL Trx #: 172420


12,361,977.59PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS800-51510-41110FIDUCIARY PROPERTY TAXES 2022
2,763,684.38FID OUTLAY - DANE COUNTY800-51510-50791FIDUCIARY PROPERTY TAXES 2022
8,827,382.08FID OUTLAY - STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST800-51510-50793FIDUCIARY PROPERTY TAXES 2022


770,911.13FID OUTLAY - MADISON COLLEGE800-51510-50794FIDUCIARY PROPERTY TAXES 2022


12,361,977.5912,361,977.59


Ref Num1: '8387'   JE08/23/2022
GL Trx #: 172422


163,178.17TAX INCREMENTS204-00000-41111TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS
66,352.09TAX INCREMENTS205-00000-41111TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS


832,280.71TAX INCREMENTS207-00000-41111TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS
6,890.35TAX INCREMENTS208-00000-41111TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS


163,178.17TAX INCREMENTS204-56400-41111TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS
66,352.09TAX INCREMENTS205-56400-41111TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS


832,280.71TAX INCREMENTS207-56400-41111TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS
6,890.35TAX INCREMENTS208-56400-41111TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS


1,068,701.321,068,701.32


Ref Num1: '8385'   JE08/23/2022
GL Trx #: 172426


1,108.20RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL100-00000-13014TO RECORD OZZIE DOOM PAYROLL RECEIVABLE
1,108.20PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD OZZIE DOOM PAYROLL RECEIVABLE


1,108.201,108.20







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 12/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8388'   JE08/23/2022
GL Trx #: 172427


1,022,851.94FUND BALANCE206-00000-39000CORRECT BACKWARDS POSTING ERROR
1,022,851.94FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED206-00000-39600CORRECT BACKWARDS POSTING ERROR


1,022,851.941,022,851.94


Ref Num1: '8389'   JE08/24/2022
GL Trx #: 172791


75.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210REALLOCATE DAVIS, SHAWN PARKING TICKET
75.00PARKING FINES100-52100-45130REALLOCATE DAVIS, SHAWN PARKING TICKET


75.0075.00


Ref Num1: '8391'   JE08/25/2022
GL Trx #: 172853


4,143.7551 WEST MASTER PLAN - EAST PARK223-57620-50820-22039000RECLASS ACTUAL ACTIVITY TO CORRECT ASSET
1,593.7551 WEST MASTER PLAN - EAST PARK223-57620-50820-22039000RECLASS ACTUAL ACTIVITY TO CORRECT ASSET


4,143.7551 WEST MASTER PLAN EAST PARK223-57620-50870-22039000RECLASS ACTUAL ACTIVITY TO CORRECT ASSET
1,593.7551 WEST MASTER PLAN WEST PARK223-57620-50870-22040000RECLASS ACTUAL ACTIVITY TO CORRECT ASSET


5,737.505,737.50


Ref Num1: '8392'   JE08/25/2022
GL Trx #: 172854


1,593.7551 WEST MASTER PLAN - EAST PARK223-57620-50820-22039000CORRECT POSTING ERROR
1,593.7551 WEST MASTER PLAN - WEST PARK223-57620-50820-22040000CORRECT POSTING ERROR


1,593.751,593.75


Ref Num1: '8397'   JE08/26/2022
GL Trx #: 172936


192.40UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES100-88888-50416BENSCHOP CONCRETE PP - ASSESSOR ERROR
192.40DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES100-00000-12330BENSCHOP CONCRETE PP - ASSESSOR ERROR


192.40192.40


Ref Num1: '8400'   JE08/26/2022
GL Trx #: 172937


23,721.00PLANNING - CITY HALL BOILER REPLACEMENT411-53200-50820-21041000RECLASS TO CORRECT ASSET CATEGORY
12,203.00EMS - ROOFTOP UNIT #4411-53200-50820-21045000RECLASS TO CORRECT ASSET CATEGORY
17,400.00POLICE - RTU #4 CARRIER ROOFTOP UNIT411-53200-50820-21048000RECLASS TO CORRECT ASSET CATEGORY
62,640.00BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS411-53200-50830RECLASS TO CORRECT ASSET CATEGORY


62,640.00BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS411-53200-50830-22055000RECLASS TO CORRECT ASSET CATEGORY
17,400.00BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS411-53200-50830-22056000RECLASS TO CORRECT ASSET CATEGORY
12,203.00BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS411-53200-50830-21045000RECLASS TO CORRECT ASSET CATEGORY
23,721.00BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS411-53200-50830-21041000RECLASS TO CORRECT ASSET CATEGORY


115,964.00115,964.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 13/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8404'   JE08/26/2022
GL Trx #: 172938


35,000.00NOTE PROCEEDS410-00000-49120CORRECT POSTING ERROR DEBT ISSUE 2022A
35,000.00NOTE PROCEEDS412-52200-49120CORRECT POSTING ERROR DEBT ISSUE 2022A
35,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING410-00000-11100CORRECT POSTING ERROR DEBT ISSUE 2022A


35,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING412-00000-11100CORRECT POSTING ERROR DEBT ISSUE 2022A
16,101.00TOWN FIRE CHARGES412-00000-47323REC;ASS REVENUE TO DEPARTMENTS
1,277.53INTEREST412-00000-48110RECLASS REVENUE TO DEPARTMENTS
3,618.00SALE OF CITY PROPERTY412-00000-48309RECLASS REVENUE TO DEPARTMENTS


16,101.00TOWN FIRE CHARGES412-52200-47323RECLASS REVENUE TO DEPARTMENTS
1,277.53INTEREST412-88888-48110RECLASS REVENUE TO DEPARTMENTS
1,634.00SALE OF CITY PROPERTY412-53300-48309RECLASS REVENUE TO DEPARTMENTS
1,984.00SALE OF CITY PROPERTY412-52200-48309RECLASS REVVENUE TO DEPARTMENTS


90,996.5390,996.53


Ref Num1: '8406'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 172984


6,116.15COURT FINES100-00000-22210RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE
6,116.15COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-51200-45100RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE


6,116.156,116.15


Ref Num1: '8407'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 172985


75.00LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-51420-44110TO CORRECT CASH RECEIPT 100062655-EVANS
75.00OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111TO CORRECT CASH RECEIPT 100062655-EVANS


75.0075.00


Ref Num1: '8408'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173323


6,407.17DEFERRED SPEC ASSESSMENTS-CURG270-00000-26200TO RECORD AUGUST ACTIVITY 
6,407.17SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G270-00000-12601TO RECORD AUGUST ACTIVITY 


6,407.176,407.17


Ref Num1: '8410'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173325


2,077,444.45FUND BALANCE400-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY BALANCES
173,864.00FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED400-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY BALANCES


1,903,580.45FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED400-00000-39800RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY BALANCES


2,077,444.452,077,444.45







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 14/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8411'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173326


674,206.14FUND BALANCE410-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY BALANCES
674,206.14FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED410-00000-39800RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY BALANCES


674,206.14674,206.14


Ref Num1: '8412'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173327


182,619.52FUND BALANCE412-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY
182,619.52FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED412-00000-39800RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY


182,619.52182,619.52


Ref Num1: '8414'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173427


104.47OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310RECLASS SALES TAX DISCOUNT JAN-JUL
104.47SALES TAX DISCOUNT100-51510-41222RECLASS SALES TAX DISCOUNT JAN-JULY


1,084.49POSTAGE100-51510-50211RECLASS POSTAGE JAN - JUNE
1,084.49OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310RECLASS POSTAGE JAN - JUNE


418.98COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL)100-51100-50409RECLASS FIRE DEPT TV MONITOR
418.98OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310RECLASS FIRE DEPT TV MONITOR


169.52EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE100-51510-50214RECLASS RICOH COPIER LEASE
169.52OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310RECLASS RICOH COPIER LEASE


468.39EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE100-51510-50214RECLASS POSTAGE METER LEASE
468.39OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310RECLASS POSTAGE METER LEASE


2,245.852,245.85


Ref Num1: '8421'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173434


153.32US BANK - CC215-00000-11102TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
65.71LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
87.61COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY


30.16US BANK - CC217-00000-11102TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
30.16DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY


183.48183.48


Ref Num1: '8422'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173435


2.69US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H.
2.69INTEREST245-00000-48110-50200000TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H.


2.692.69







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 15/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8423'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173436


1,995.40OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216-50200000TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H.
1,995.40US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H.


1,995.401,995.40


Ref Num1: '8424'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173437


143.52GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES249-53620-46420TO CORRECT JE# 8369 - INTERST ALLOCATION
143.52INTEREST249-53620-48110TO CORRECT JE# 8369 - INTERST ALLOCATION


143.52143.52


Ref Num1: '8425'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173438


164.07LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL100-00000-11305TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST
164.07INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST


395.15LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL400-00000-11305TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST
395.15INTEREST400-00000-48110TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST


559.22559.22


Ref Num1: '8427'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173440


768.72INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST
768.72WISC LTD 100-00000-11301TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST


768.72768.72


Ref Num1: '8428'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173441


494.61WISC INVESTMENT FUND206-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
494.61INTEREST206-56400-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


494.61494.61


Ref Num1: '8429'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173442


364.86WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
364.86INTEREST400-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


86.65WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
86.65INTEREST224-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


0.01WISC INVESTMENT FUND410-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
0.01INTEREST410-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


451.52451.52







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 16/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8430'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173443


0.62WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.62INTEREST207-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


0.61WISC INVESTMENT FUND208-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.61INTEREST208-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


0.45WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.45INTEREST224-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


0.03WISC INVESTMENT FUND410-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.03INTEREST410-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


0.31WISC INVESTMENT FUND412-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.31INTEREST412-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


0.06WISC INVESTMENT FUND300-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.06INTEREST300-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


2.75WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
2.75INTEREST400-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


4.834.83







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 17/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8431'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173444


11,672.65WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
11,672.65INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


0.02WISC INVESTMENT FUND204-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
0.02INTEREST204-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,658.50WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,658.50INTEREST207-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


330.16WISC INVESTMENT FUND217-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
330.16INTEREST217-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


695.21WISC INVESTMENT FUND223-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
695.21INTEREST223-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


39.82WISC INVESTMENT FUND225-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
0.81INTEREST225-00000-48109TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


39.01INTEREST - BAILEY SISTER ACCOUNT225-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
228.77WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-52310-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


228.77INTEREST603-52310-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
382.40WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-52320-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


382.40INTEREST603-52320-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
37.63WISC INVESTMENT FUND231-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


37.63INTEREST231-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
345.41WISC INVESTMENT FUND232-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


345.41INTEREST232-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
331.64WISC INVESTMENT FUND234-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


331.64INTEREST234-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
34.82WISC INVESTMENT FUND242-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


34.82INTEREST242-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,398.99WISC INVESTMENT FUND243-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,398.99INTEREST243-52200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
762.68WISC INVESTMENT FUND270-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


762.68INTEREST270-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
7,559.43WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


7,559.43INTEREST400-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
746.83WISC INVESTMENT FUND411-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


746.83INTEREST411-53200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
956.56WISC INVESTMENT FUND412-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


956.56INTEREST412-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
252.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND300-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


252.00INTEREST300-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
3.48WISC INVESTMENT FUND221-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


3.48INTEREST221-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
2.45WISC INVESTMENT FUND235-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


2.45INTEREST235-56700-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
742.29WISC INVESTMENT FUND208-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


742.29INTEREST208-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
849.58WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


849.58INTEREST224-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
56.91WISC INVESTMENT FUND410-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 18/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


56.91INTEREST410-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,819.22WISC INVESTMENT FUND254-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,819.22INTEREST254-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


30,907.4530,907.45


Ref Num1: '8433'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173596


52.44OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340-40700000COPIER USAGE - AUGUST 2022
56.40ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315-32400000COPIER USAGE - AUGUST 2022


431.34OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310COPIER USAGE - AUGUST 2022
65.98OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340-20600000COPIER USAGE - AUGUST 2022
23.57OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340-32200000COPIER USAGE - AUGUST 2022
4.71OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340-41900000COPIER USAGE - AUGUST 2022


634.44OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310COPIER USAGE - AUGUST 2022


634.44634.44


Ref Num1: '8434'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173597


55.49POSTAGE100-51200-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
815.18POSTAGE100-51440-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
152.44POSTAGE100-52100-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


0.57POSTAGE100-52200-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
5.13POSTAGE100-53300-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


154.43POSTAGE100-54600-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
68.97POSTAGE100-55300-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


143.81POSTAGE100-51510-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
51.84POSTAGE100-56300-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


1,447.86POSTAGE100-51510-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
155.37OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES245-55190-50346-50200000POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


155.37PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
155.37PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


155.37POSTAGE100-51510-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
8.55FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES234-55100-50724POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


8.55PRIMARY CHECKING234-00000-11100POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
8.55PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


8.55POSTAGE100-51510-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
0.57OPERATING EXPENSES231-54600-50340POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


0.57PRIMARY CHECKING231-00000-11100POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
0.57PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


0.57POSTAGE100-51510-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
3.36OFFICE SUPPLIES603-52300-50310-30100000POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


3.36PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022
3.36PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


3.36POSTAGE100-51510-50211POSTAGE - AUGUST 2022


1,783.561,783.56







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 19/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8456'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173618


512,649.37FUND BALANCE253-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY
512,649.37FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED253-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY


564.26INTEREST253-00000-48110RECLASS YTD REVENUES
564.26INTEREST253-56500-48110RECLASS YTD REVENUES


513,213.63513,213.63


Ref Num1: '8457'   JE08/31/2022
GL Trx #: 173668


140,087.90ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE603-00000-130163 RIVERS BILLING
140,087.90AMBULANCE FEES603-00000-46230-301000003 RIVERS BILLING


67,959.55AMBULANCE FEES603-00000-46230-301000003 RIVERS BILLING
67,959.55ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE603-00000-130163 RIVERS BILLING


208,047.45208,047.45


418.98100-51100-50409COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL)
11,068.00100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


21,000.00100-00000-46550TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER
14,437.50100-00000-46435-54000000YARD WASTE SITE FEES


732.50100-00000-46430-31200000STREET OPENING FEE
3,583.00100-00000-46430STREET OPENING FEE
1,880.00100-00000-46309-40600000ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


31,520.84100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BLDG PERMITS
10,558.70100-00000-44330-32200000HVAC PERMITS
10,388.70100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT
13,658.70100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT
54,148.52100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMIT
34,107.77100-00000-43545RECYCLING GRANT
39,030.87100-00000-43533CONNECTING HIGHWAY AID


867,141.33100-00000-43531GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS
139,895.00100-00000-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


6,191.15100-00000-22210COURT FINES
144,304.00100-00000-15208DUE FROM TIF #8
140,398.90100-00000-15206DUE FROM TIF #  6
761,320.00100-00000-15205DUE FROM TIF # 5
14,636.64100-00000-15204DUE FROM TIF # 4


1,108.20100-00000-13014RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL
114.58100-00000-12535PREPAID EXPENDITURES


192.40100-00000-12330DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
164.07100-00000-11305LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL


2,188,327.35100-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
768.72100-00000-11301WISC LTD 


3,297,350.19100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


29,084,247.0129,084,247.01







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 20/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


394.07100-54600-43330FED GRANT - COVID-19
45,885.38100-53420-50340-31400000STREET LIGHTING - ELECTRIC


45,885.38100-53420-50220UTILITIES
3,569.00100-53300-50523UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS


9,028.48100-53300-50340-42200000OPERATING EXPENSES
635.86100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES


5.13100-53300-50211POSTAGE
21,000.00100-53300-46550TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER
14,437.50100-53300-46435YARD WASTE SITE FEES
3,595.50100-53300-46430STREET OPENING FEE


39,030.87100-53300-43533CONNECTING HIGHWAY AID
867,141.33100-53300-43531GENERAL TRANSPORTATION AIDS
13,222.42100-53300-43330FED GRANT - COVID-19


75.97100-53200-50310OFFICE SUPPLIES
160.26100-53200-50226UTILITIES - 4TH ST DAM


1,310.71100-53200-50221UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER ANNEX
61.82100-53200-50220-41900000UTILITIES - OPERA HOUSE


61.82100-53200-50220UTILITIES - OPERA HOUSE
160.26100-53200-50200-31200000MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES


60.72100-52200-50523UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS
3,358.29100-52200-50240-31900000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE


0.57100-52200-50211POSTAGE
61.54100-52200-43330FED GRANT - COVID-19


155.57100-52100-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
155.57100-52100-50220UTILITIES
152.44100-52100-50211POSTAGE


75.00100-52100-45130PARKING FINES
123,990.00100-51930-50520-41100000WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE


118,449.00100-51930-50520WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE
7,000.00100-51930-50170FITNESS CLUB DUES


9,418.00100-51930-48420INSURANCE- REBATE
7,317.08100-51930-43330FED GRANT - COVID-19
1,519.00100-51550-50523UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS


2,250.01100-51510-50310OFFICE SUPPLIES
637.91100-51510-50214EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE


387.41100-51510-50211POSTAGE
104.47100-51510-41222SALES TAX DISCOUNT


52.44100-51440-50340-40700000OPERATING EXPENSES
815.18100-51440-50211POSTAGE


2,018.00100-51420-50523UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS
75.00100-51420-44111OPERATORS LICENSE


75.00100-51420-44110LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
5,096.61100-51300-50419OUTSIDE LEGAL - PERSONNEL


64,652.93100-51300-50400OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES
5,096.61100-51300-50216-40900000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


64,652.93100-51300-50215OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS
55.49100-51200-50211POSTAGE


6,116.15100-51200-45100COURT PENALTIES/COSTS







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 21/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


22,925.98206-00000-28100RETAINAGE
140,398.90206-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND


230.35206-00000-13010ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
199,505.39206-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


59,601.10206-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
66,352.09205-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS


66,352.09205-00000-41111TAX INCREMENTS
761,320.00205-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND


761,320.00205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
163,178.17204-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS


0.02204-00000-48110INTEREST
163,178.17204-00000-41111TAX INCREMENTS
14,636.64204-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND


166.74204-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
14,469.88204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


192.40100-88888-50416UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES
45,000.00100-88888-49214TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT
2,204.81100-88888-41210ROOM TAXES


75.97100-59200-50930-20209999TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND
17,640.00100-59200-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND


4.71100-56300-50340-41900000OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT
23.57100-56300-50340-32200000OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT
65.98100-56300-50340-20600000OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT
51.84100-56300-50211POSTAGE


31,520.84100-56300-44900MISC BLDG PERMITS
10,558.70100-56300-44330HVAC PERMITS
10,388.70100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT
13,658.70100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT
54,148.52100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMIT


139,895.00100-56300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
6,064.50100-55500-50240EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE


6,064.50100-55500-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
322.29100-55400-50523UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS
31.78100-55400-43330FED GRANT - COVID-19


217.98100-55300-50523UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS
56.40100-55300-50315-32400000ADS & PUBLICATIONS


1,127.36100-55300-50213-32400000SALES TAX
68.97100-55300-50211POSTAGE


400.08100-55200-50350-31500000EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
15,771.52100-55200-50245-31500000UTILITIES


15,771.52100-55200-50220UTILITIES
5,085.00100-54910-50418BURIAL CHARGES


509.22100-54910-50401SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT
550.00100-54910-50300-42100000MISC EXPENSES


5,870.69100-54910-50300MISC EXPENSES
711.89100-54910-50220UTILITIES


1.54100-54600-50342-50400000OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX
154.43100-54600-50211POSTAGE







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 22/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


4,143.75223-57620-50870-2203900051 WEST MASTER PLAN EAST PARK
1,593.75223-57620-50820-2204000051 WEST MASTER PLAN - WEST PARK
4,143.75223-57620-50820-2203900051 WEST MASTER PLAN - EAST PARK


695.21223-00000-48110INTEREST
695.21223-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


3.48221-00000-48110INTEREST
8,383.12221-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


8,386.60221-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
30.16217-00000-48500DONATIONS - DESIGNATED


330.16217-00000-48110INTEREST
330.16217-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
30.16217-00000-11102US BANK - CC
14.62215-55110-50300MISC EXPENSES


43.26215-55110-50250-41900000REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
43.26215-55110-50250REPAIR & MAINTENANCE


10.57215-55100-43330FED GRANT - COVID-19
87.61215-00000-46712COPY MACHINE
65.71215-00000-46710LIBRARY FEES


153.32215-00000-11102US BANK - CC
4.05215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


6,890.35208-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS
742.90208-00000-48110INTEREST


6,890.35208-00000-41111TAX INCREMENTS
144,304.00208-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND


479,257.10208-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
335,696.00208-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


832,280.71207-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS
1,659.12207-00000-48110INTEREST


832,280.71207-00000-41111TAX INCREMENTS
17,248.38207-00000-28113CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS - KPW #3


17,248.38207-00000-28110CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS-KPW #1
1,659.12207-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


419,613.00206-59230-50930TRANSFER TO DEBT FUND
22,925.98206-57330-50840-19049000GLACIER MORAINE


6,422.80206-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
419,613.00206-56400-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND


180.00206-56400-50423FILING FEES
1,878.78206-56400-50422ENGINEERING FEES
3,924.82206-56400-50421CONSULTANT FEES
1,002.80206-56400-50410AUDIT FEES
5,688.00206-56400-50400OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES


1,599.16206-56400-48110INTEREST
6,481.95206-56400-46900OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES


65,877.32206-56400-41111TAX INCREMENTS
1,104.55206-00000-48110INTEREST


65,877.32206-00000-41111TAX INCREMENTS
511,425.97206-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


511,425.97206-00000-39000FUND BALANCE







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 23/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


873,268.44249-00000-46420GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES
7,186.33249-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED


7,186.33249-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
35,987.77249-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,204.81247-56710-41210ROOM TAXES


2,204.81247-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4.25246-00000-48110INTEREST


4.25246-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
246-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


155.37245-55190-50346-50200000OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES
1,995.40245-55190-50216-50200000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


2.69245-00000-48110-50200000INTEREST
4.25245-00000-48110INTEREST


48.40245-00000-43330FED GRANT - COVID-19
261.94245-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


1,992.71245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
364.66245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,398.99243-52200-48110INTEREST
101,398.99243-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


100,000.00243-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
34.82242-00000-48110INTEREST


34.82242-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
2.45235-56700-48110INTEREST


2.45235-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
8.55234-55100-50724FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES


331.64234-00000-48110INTEREST
331.64234-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


8.55234-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
345.41232-00000-48110INTEREST


345.41232-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
0.57231-54600-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


37.63231-00000-48110INTEREST
37.63231-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


0.57231-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
39.01225-00000-48110INTEREST - BAILEY SISTER ACCOUNT
0.81225-00000-48109INTEREST


39.82225-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
2,972.00224-53300-50520WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE


663.56224-53300-50338-50600000POND MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER
3,216.22224-53300-50336-50600000EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER


663.56224-53300-50221UTILITIES-EASTWOOD POND
3,176.58224-53300-50217-50600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3


936.68224-00000-48110INTEREST
65,556.13224-00000-46300STORMWATER USER FEES


62,379.55224-00000-13010ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
936.68224-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


6,188.22224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,593.75223-57620-50870-2204000051 WEST MASTER PLAN WEST PARK







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 24/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


23,721.00411-53200-50820-21041000PLANNING - CITY HALL BOILER REPLACEMENT
45,000.00411-53200-50820BUILDING MAINTENANCE
16,543.45411-53200-48222RENT REV - ONE COMMUNITY BANK


110.00411-53200-48221ROOM RENTAL
7,875.00411-53200-48220RENTAL INCOME SR CENTER ANNEX
2,037.57411-53200-48110INTEREST


28,500.00411-53200-47455DEPT CHG - EMS RENT
65,779.73411-53200-47450DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT


16,543.45411-00000-48222RENT REV - ONE COMMUNITY BANK
110.00411-00000-48221ROOM RENTAL


7,875.00411-00000-48220RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
92,969.02411-00000-48200RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING
1,290.74411-00000-48110INTEREST


403,605.56411-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED
403,605.56411-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


59,253.17411-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
1,329.29411-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


35,000.00410-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
56.95410-00000-48110INTEREST


720.00410-00000-46110-10000001PREVENTATIVE MAINT-DEGRADATION FEES
674,206.14410-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED


674,206.14410-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
56.95410-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


34,280.00410-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
8,322.19400-00000-48110INTEREST


1,903,580.45400-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED
173,864.00400-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


2,077,444.45400-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
395.15400-00000-11305LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL


7,927.04400-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
252.06300-00000-48110INTEREST


252.06300-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
762.68270-00000-48110INTEREST


6,407.17270-00000-26200DEFERRED SPEC ASSESSMENTS-CURG
6,407.17270-00000-12601SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G


762.68270-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
1,819.22254-00000-48110INTEREST


1,201,819.22254-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
1,200,000.00254-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


564.26253-56500-48110INTEREST
564.26253-00000-48110INTEREST


512,649.37253-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED
512,649.37253-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


143.52249-53620-48110INTEREST
873,268.44249-53620-46420GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES


1,880.00249-53620-46309ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES
34,107.77249-53620-43545RECYCLING GRANT


143.52249-00000-48110INTEREST







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


09/19/2022 02:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 25/25


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


27,412,169.7727,412,169.77GRAND TOTAL:


770,911.13800-51510-50794FID OUTLAY - MADISON COLLEGE
8,827,382.08800-51510-50793FID OUTLAY - STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST
2,763,684.38800-51510-50791FID OUTLAY - DANE COUNTY


12,361,977.59800-51510-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
382.40603-52320-48110INTEREST


382.40603-52320-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
228.77603-52310-48110INTEREST


228.77603-52310-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
10.89603-52300-50523UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS


4,987.00603-52300-50520WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE
1,418.03603-52300-50330-30100000VEHICLE EXPENSE


3.36603-52300-50310-30100000OFFICE SUPPLIES
72,128.35603-00000-46230-30100000AMBULANCE FEES


621.60603-00000-43330FED GRANT - COVID-19
72,128.35603-00000-13016ACCTS REC - AMBULANCE


5,797.68603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,234.09412-88888-48110INTEREST
1,634.00412-53300-48309SALE OF CITY PROPERTY


35,000.00412-52200-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
1,984.00412-52200-48309SALE OF CITY PROPERTY


16,101.00412-52200-47323TOWN FIRE CHARGES
3,618.00412-00000-48309SALE OF CITY PROPERTY
1,277.22412-00000-48110INTEREST


16,101.00412-00000-47323TOWN FIRE CHARGES
182,619.52412-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED


182,619.52412-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
956.87412-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


35,000.00412-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
45,000.00411-53200-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND
17,400.00411-53200-50830-22056000BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS
62,640.00411-53200-50830-22055000BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS
12,203.00411-53200-50830-21045000BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS
23,721.00411-53200-50830-21041000BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS


411-53200-50830BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS
17,400.00411-53200-50820-21048000POLICE - RTU #4 CARRIER ROOFTOP UNIT
12,203.00411-53200-50820-21045000EMS - ROOFTOP UNIT #4








BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 08/01/2022 to 08/31/2022 


09/19/2022 02:28 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/3


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


(139,895.00)RECLASS PLANNING PROPERTY TAX836608/18/2022BA100-00000-41110
(284,732.00)PUBLIC WORKS PROPERTY TAX 08/19/2022837108/19/2022BA100-00000-41110


(1,156,000.00)RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-00000-43531
(81,000.00)RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-00000-43533
(34,200.00)RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-00000-43545
(90,000.00)TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPT836608/18/2022BA100-00000-44300
(25,000.00)TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPT836608/18/2022BA100-00000-44310
(17,000.00)TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPT836608/18/2022BA100-00000-44320
(15,000.00)TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPT836608/18/2022BA100-00000-44330
(30,000.00)TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPT836608/18/2022BA100-00000-44900
(2,000.00)RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-00000-46309
(3,500.00)RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-00000-46310
(2,000.00)RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-00000-46312


(12,850.00)RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-00000-46430
(21,000.00)RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-00000-46435-54000000
(45,000.00)TRANSFER AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET835908/16/2022BA100-00000-49214-10100000


(150,000.00)CITY ATTORNEY CLEANUP 08-19-2022837208/19/2022BA100-51300-50215
(7,000.00)CITY ATTORNEY CLEANUP 08-19-2022837208/19/2022BA100-51300-50216


150,000.00 CITY ATTORNEY CLEANUP 08-19-2022837208/19/2022BA100-51300-50400
7,000.00 CITY ATTORNEY CLEANUP 08-19-2022837208/19/2022BA100-51300-50419
2,363.00 RECLASS UNEMPLOYMENT TO DEPARTMENTS836308/17/2022BA100-51420-50523
2,219.00 RECLASS UNEMPLOYMENT TO DEPARTMENTS836308/17/2022BA100-51550-50523


14,000.00 RECLASS FITNESS CLUB DUES 835308/15/2022BA100-51930-50170
(14,000.00)RECLASS FITNESS CLUB DUES835308/15/2022BA100-51930-50520
(8,800.00)RECLASS UNEMPLOYMENT TO DEPARTMENTS836308/17/2022BA100-51930-50523
98,496.00 PUBLIC WORKS PROPERTY TAX 08/19/2022837108/19/2022BA100-52400-41110
2,000.00 RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-52400-46312


(29,264.00)PUBLIC WORKS PROPERTY TAX 08/19/2022837108/19/2022BA100-53300-41110
1,156,000.00 RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-53300-43531


81,000.00 RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-53300-43533
3,500.00 RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-53300-46310


12,850.00 RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-53300-46430
21,000.00 RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA100-53300-46435
3,904.00 RECLASS UNEMPLOYMENT TO DEPARTMENTS836308/17/2022BA100-53300-50523


70,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS PROPERTY TAX 08/19/2022837108/19/2022BA100-53310-41110
18,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS PROPERTY TAX 08/19/2022837108/19/2022BA100-53400-41110


105,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS PROPERTY TAX 08/19/2022837108/19/2022BA100-53420-41110
99,000.00 RECLASS UTILITIES BUDGET837108/19/2022BA100-53420-50220


(99,000.00)RECLASS UTILITIES BUDGET837108/19/2022BA100-53420-50340-31400000
22,500.00 PUBLIC WORKS PROPERTY TAX 08/19/2022837108/19/2022BA100-54910-41110
1,500.00 ALLOCATE MISC EXPENSE BUDGET836808/18/2022BA100-54910-50220


(16,000.00)ALLOCATE MISC EXPENSE BUDGET836808/18/2022BA100-54910-50300
600.00 ALLOCATE MISC EXPENSE BUDGET836808/18/2022BA100-54910-50401


13,900.00 ALLOCATE MISC EXPENSE BUDGET836808/18/2022BA100-54910-50418
314.00 RECLASS UNEMPLOYMENT TO DEPARTMENTS836308/17/2022BA100-55300-50523


139,895.00 RECLASS PLANNING PROPERTY TAX836608/18/2022BA100-56300-41110
90,000.00 TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPT836608/18/2022BA100-56300-44300
25,000.00 TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPT836608/18/2022BA100-56300-44310
17,000.00 TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPT836608/18/2022BA100-56300-44320
15,000.00 TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPT836608/18/2022BA100-56300-44330
30,000.00 TRANSFER REVENUE TO PLANNING DEPT836608/18/2022BA100-56300-44900
45,000.00 TRANSFER AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET835908/16/2022BA100-88888-49214


(171,577.00)TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS 838608/23/2022BA204-00000-41111
171,577.00 TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS 838608/23/2022BA204-56400-41111
(70,099.00)TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS 838608/23/2022BA205-00000-41111
70,099.00 TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS 838608/23/2022BA205-56400-41111


(69,598.00)RECLASS REVENUES837508/19/2022BA206-00000-41111
69,598.00 RECLASS REVENUES837508/19/2022BA206-56400-41111


355,015.00 ONE SIDED ENTRY TO BALANCE BUDGET837508/19/2022BA206-56400-49910
3,500.00 RECLASS ADMINISTRATIVE FEES837508/19/2022BA206-56400-50400
1,500.00 RECLASS ADMINISTRATIVE FEES837508/19/2022BA206-56400-50410


419,613.00 TRANSFER TO CORRECT DIVISION837508/19/2022BA206-56400-50930
(5,000.00)RECLASS ADMINISTRATIVE FEES837508/19/2022BA206-57120-50850


(419,613.00)TRANSFER TO CORRECT DIVISION837508/19/2022BA206-59230-50930
(870,000.00)TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS 838608/23/2022BA207-00000-41111
870,000.00 TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS 838608/23/2022BA207-56400-41111
(7,318.00)TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS 838608/23/2022BA208-00000-41111
7,318.00 TIF DISTRICT TAX INCREMENT DEPT RECLASS 838608/23/2022BA208-56400-41111


(80,000.00)RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839008/25/2022BA223-57220-50300
25,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839008/25/2022BA223-57620-50870-22039000
25,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839008/25/2022BA223-57620-50870-22040000
30,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839008/25/2022BA223-57620-50870-22041000


(508,000.00)RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839308/25/2022BA224-57345-50820
447,040.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839308/25/2022BA224-57345-50820-22401000
60,960.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839308/25/2022BA224-57345-50840-22404000


(870,003.00)RECLASS FUND 249 REVENUES836808/18/2022BA249-00000-46420
34,200.00 RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA249-53620-43545
2,000.00 RECLASS PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES836808/18/2022BA249-53620-46309


870,003.00 RECLASS FUND 249 REVENUES836808/18/2022BA249-53620-46420
2,338.00 ONE SIDED ENTRY TO BALANCE BUDGET836808/18/2022BA249-53620-49910







BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 08/01/2022 to 08/31/2022 


09/19/2022 02:28 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/3


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


(36,200.00)ONE SIDED ENTRY DUE TO TRANSFER OF REVEN837008/19/2022BA249-53620-49910
(5.00)RECLASS YTD REVENUES845508/31/2022BA253-00000-48110


(249,995.00)RECLASS YTD REVENUES845508/31/2022BA253-00000-49910
(250,000.00)RECLASS TO CORRECT DIVISION845508/31/2022BA253-55100-50340-25300001


5.00 RECLASS YTD REVENUES845508/31/2022BA253-56500-48110
249,995.00 RECLASS YTD REVENUES845508/31/2022BA253-56500-49910
250,000.00 RECLASS TO CORRECT DIVISION845508/31/2022BA253-56500-50350


(3,525,876.00)RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57100-50820
65,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57330-50810-22016000


222,500.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57330-50820-22002000
498,420.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57330-50820-22004000


1,847,186.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57330-50820-22401000
100,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57330-50820-22402000
25,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57330-50840-22017000


159,208.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57330-50840-22404000
53,579.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57620-50840-21006000
84,483.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57620-50840-21010000
50,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57620-50840-22003000
52,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57620-50840-22009000
32,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57620-50840-22010000
56,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57620-50840-22011000
35,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57620-50870-22005000
20,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57620-50870-22006000
75,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57620-50870-22007000
15,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57620-50870-22008000
75,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57620-50870-22012000
60,500.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839608/25/2022BA400-57620-50870-22015000
6,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-52100-50810-22022000


10,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-52100-50810-22025000
28,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-52100-50810-22030000
10,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-52100-50810-22035000
4,500.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-52200-50426


389,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-52200-50810-22032000
5,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-52200-50830-22019000


82,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-52200-50880-22021000
50,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-53300-50810-22001000
54,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-53300-50810-22036000


197,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-53300-50880-22037000
180,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-53300-52427


6,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-55110-50409
4,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-55110-50409
3,150.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-55200-50428
5,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-55200-50428
5,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-55200-50428
2,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-55200-50429
2,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-55200-50429


13,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-55200-50810-22031000
30,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-55500-50810-22023000
25,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-55500-50810-22030000


(1,110,650.00)RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839808/26/2022BA410-57140-50820
(100.00)RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT835708/16/2022BA411-00000-48110


(143,087.00)RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT835708/16/2022BA411-00000-48200
(13,500.00)RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT835708/16/2022BA411-00000-48220


(30.00)RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT835708/16/2022BA411-00000-48221
(27,484.00)RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT835708/16/2022BA411-00000-48222
114,587.00 RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT835708/16/2022BA411-53200-47450
28,500.00 RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT835708/16/2022BA411-53200-47455


100.00 RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT835708/16/2022BA411-53200-48110
13,500.00 RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT835708/16/2022BA411-53200-48220


30.00 RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT835708/16/2022BA411-53200-48221
27,484.00 RECLASS TO NEW DEPARTMENT835708/16/2022BA411-53200-48222


(51,163.00)ONE SIDED ENTRY TO BALANCE BUDGET835708/16/2022BA411-53200-49910
15,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839908/26/2022BA411-53200-50430


(87,500.00)RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839908/26/2022BA411-53200-50820
22,500.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839908/26/2022BA411-53200-50830-22055000
30,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839908/26/2022BA411-53200-50830-22056000
20,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS839908/26/2022BA411-53200-50830-22057000
45,000.00 TRANSFER AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET835908/16/2022BA411-53200-50930


(45,000.00)TRANSFER AS PER ADOPTED BUDGET835908/16/2022BA411-59400-50930
(110,000.00)RECLASS REVENUES TO DEPARTMENTS840208/26/2022BA412-00000-41310
(110,000.00)RECLASS REVENUES TO DEPARTMENTS840208/26/2022BA412-00000-41312


(7,240.00)RECLASS REVENUES TO DEPARTMENTS840208/26/2022BA412-00000-43525
(16,102.00)RECLASS REVENUES TO DEPARTMENTS840208/26/2022BA412-00000-47323


(25.00)RECLASS REVENUES TO DEPARTMENTS840208/26/2022BA412-00000-48110
4,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-52100-50403
8,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-52100-50403
4,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-52100-50428


10,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-52100-50810-22046000
6,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-52100-50810-22049000


44,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-52100-50880-22051000







BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 08/01/2022 to 08/31/2022 


09/19/2022 02:28 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/3


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


44,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-52100-50880-22051000
7,240.00 RECLASS REVENUES TO DEPARTMENTS840208/26/2022BA412-52200-43534


16,102.00 RECLASS REVENUES TO DEPARTMENTS840208/26/2022BA412-52200-47323
4,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-52200-50428


46,850.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-52200-50810-22054000
30,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-53300-50810-22042000
6,800.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-53300-50810-22043000


10,500.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-53300-50810-22044000
36,000.00 RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-53300-50880-22045000


(254,150.00)RECLASS BUDGET TO PROJECTS840108/26/2022BA412-57190-50820
110,000.00 RECLASS REVENUES TO DEPARTMENTS840208/26/2022BA412-88888-41310
110,000.00 RECLASS REVENUES TO DEPARTMENTS840208/26/2022BA412-88888-41312


25.00 RECLASS REVENUES TO DEPARTMENTS840208/26/2022BA412-88888-48110
10,783.00 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY840308/26/2022BA412-88888-49910
(6,500.00)RECLASS FOR CONSISTENCY FOR ALL DEPTS835308/15/2022BA603-52300-50197
6,500.00 RECLASS FOR CONSISTENCE FOR ALL DEPTS835308/15/2022BA603-52300-50520








RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/5Page:09/19/2022 02:29 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/31/2022 - 08/31/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


RILEY, JODY AJOSIAH08/31/2022100063522   C
122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290351XFD303


122.00 


CASH(28.00)


CASH150.00 


HELLER, RITA AJOSIAH08/31/2022100063523   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3998122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-4629016518DS303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3998122.00 


DAVID UDSTUENJENNIFER08/31/2022100063524   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1335725.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430STREET OPENING FEE1201


STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT


SALLY MACLAREN-MEUERJENNIFER08/31/2022100063525   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15425.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430STREET OPENING FEE1201


STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT


JENNIFER08/31/2022100063526   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23075.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


25.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


JENNIFER08/31/2022100063527   C
CASH232.50 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


77.50 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


DICKISON JULIETAMMY08/31/2022100063528   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2981100.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


HUTSON, ERICATAMMY08/31/2022100063529   C
CASH65.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CASH65.00 


J.H. FINDORFFSUSAN08/31/2022100063530   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 21548124,527.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023489
ZONING & BUILDING PERMIT


SYKES, ERICTRACIE08/31/2022100063531   C
CASH5.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CASH5.00 


BRUNING, LIBBYTRACIE08/31/2022100063532   C
132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES AFP4075303


132.00 


CASH(8.00)


CASH140.00 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE08/31/2022100063533   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/5Page:09/19/2022 02:29 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/31/2022 - 08/31/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 284564,875.00 DUE FROM WATER UTILITY100-00000-15600DEBTBOOK 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 284564,875.00 


ARNDT BUSWELL THOMDEBBIE08/31/2022100063534   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3944215.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210RECORDS REQUEST-SCHELL9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3944215.00 


3 RIVERSLISA08/31/2022100063535   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK414.76 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


MIDTBO, LAWRENCEDEBBIE08/31/2022100063561   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 264718,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920-50210213DONATIONS 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 264718,000.00 


NORLIN, NATALIEDEBBIE08/31/2022100063562   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3101100.00 DONATIONS245-00000-48500-50210213DONATIONS 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3101100.00 


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE08/31/2022100063565   C
(750.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222040TICKET SALES601


2,000.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222515TICKET SALES601
350.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223024TICKET SALES601


1,395.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223025TICKET SALES601
1,890.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223025TICKET SALES601
1,200.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222503TICKET SALES601
7,171.50 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222526TICKET SALES601


200.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223014TICKET SALES601
1,470.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222532TICKET SALES601


870.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223006TICKET SALES601
3,060.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222512TICKET SALES601


150.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222513TICKET SALES601
200.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223029TICKET SALES601


2,065.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222506TICKET SALES601
1,020.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223017TICKET SALES601


875.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223021TICKET SALES601
594.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222508TICKET SALES601
180.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222504TICKET SALES601


1,000.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223018TICKET SALES601
40.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222529TICKET SALES601
100.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223015TICKET SALES601
250.00 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108GIFT CARDS/ CERFTIFICATES 9901


1,260.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222522TICKET SALES601
80.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223027TICKET SALES601


1,225.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223012TICKET SALES601
5,985.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222507TICKET SALES601
1,140.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222528TICKET SALES601
1,890.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223023TICKET SALES601
(100.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222505TICKET SALES601


2,975.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223013TICKET SALES601
630.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223005TICKET SALES601


1,190.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223007TICKET SALES601
5,017.50 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222521TICKET SALES601
4,680.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222521TICKET SALES601
1,140.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223002TICKET SALES601


975.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222533TICKET SALES601
160.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223031TICKET SALES601
700.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223011TICKET SALES601







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/5Page:09/19/2022 02:29 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/31/2022 - 08/31/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


640.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223030TICKET SALES601
100.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222525TICKET SALES601
132.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222511TICKET SALES601


2,680.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222518TICKET SALES601
2,975.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222510TICKET SALES601
6,040.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223026TICKET SALES601


325.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222527TICKET SALES601
(750.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222502TICKET SALES601


1,440.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222519TICKET SALES601
3,840.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222520TICKET SALES601


990.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223003TICKET SALES601
725.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222523TICKET SALES601
500.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222524TICKET SALES601
176.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223028TICKET SALES601


(130.00)PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223001TICKET SALES601
160.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223008TICKET SALES601


1,408.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222514TICKET SALES601
2,520.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222517TICKET SALES601


420.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222530TICKET SALES601
1,050.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222531TICKET SALES601


525.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223010TICKET SALES601
544.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223016TICKET SALES601


1,470.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222516TICKET SALES601
1,050.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223022TICKET SALES601


100.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222509TICKET SALES601
1,325.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223019TICKET SALES601


150.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223004TICKET SALES601
625.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223020TICKET SALES601


4,684.56 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104SALES TAX 9901
10,854.01 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745-50210212CONV FEE/SALES TAX/CC FEE9901
5,634.50 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920-50210212MEMBERSHIP FEE9901
2,536.80 DONATIONS245-00000-48500-50210212DONATIONS 9901


(1,925.79)GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES9901
(696.94)GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108CUSTOMER CREDIT9901


8/9/22 TO 8/31/22
106,395.14 


CASH42.45 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE3,469.29 


OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD102,883.40 


106,395.14 


(130.00)245-00000-26500-50223001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
(2,372.73)245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
4,684.56 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


100.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
102.50 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES


24,527.00 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS
307.50 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
50.00 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE
376.00 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES


5.00 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING
15.00 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES
65.00 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE


4,875.00 100-00000-15600 DUE FROM WATER UTILITY
*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


155,332.90 Total of 17 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/5Page:09/19/2022 02:29 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/31/2022 - 08/31/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,050.00 245-00000-46742-50222531 TICKET SALES
420.00 245-00000-46742-50222530 TICKET SALES
40.00 245-00000-46742-50222529 TICKET SALES


1,140.00 245-00000-46742-50222528 TICKET SALES
325.00 245-00000-46742-50222527 TICKET SALES


7,171.50 245-00000-46742-50222526 TICKET SALES
100.00 245-00000-46742-50222525 TICKET SALES
500.00 245-00000-46742-50222524 TICKET SALES
725.00 245-00000-46742-50222523 TICKET SALES


1,260.00 245-00000-46742-50222522 TICKET SALES
9,697.50 245-00000-46742-50222521 TICKET SALES
3,840.00 245-00000-46742-50222520 TICKET SALES
1,440.00 245-00000-46742-50222519 TICKET SALES
2,680.00 245-00000-46742-50222518 TICKET SALES
2,520.00 245-00000-46742-50222517 TICKET SALES
1,470.00 245-00000-46742-50222516 TICKET SALES
2,000.00 245-00000-46742-50222515 TICKET SALES
1,408.00 245-00000-46742-50222514 TICKET SALES


150.00 245-00000-46742-50222513 TICKET SALES
3,060.00 245-00000-46742-50222512 TICKET SALES


132.00 245-00000-46742-50222511 TICKET SALES
2,975.00 245-00000-46742-50222510 TICKET SALES


100.00 245-00000-46742-50222509 TICKET SALES
594.00 245-00000-46742-50222508 TICKET SALES


5,985.00 245-00000-46742-50222507 TICKET SALES
2,065.00 245-00000-46742-50222506 TICKET SALES
(100.00)245-00000-46742-50222505 TICKET SALES
180.00 245-00000-46742-50222504 TICKET SALES


1,200.00 245-00000-46742-50222503 TICKET SALES
(750.00)245-00000-46742-50222502 TICKET SALES
(750.00)245-00000-46742-50222040 TICKET SALES
160.00 245-00000-26500-50223031 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
640.00 245-00000-26500-50223030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
200.00 245-00000-26500-50223029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
176.00 245-00000-26500-50223028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
80.00 245-00000-26500-50223027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


6,040.00 245-00000-26500-50223026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
3,285.00 245-00000-26500-50223025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


350.00 245-00000-26500-50223024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,890.00 245-00000-26500-50223023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,050.00 245-00000-26500-50223022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


875.00 245-00000-26500-50223021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
625.00 245-00000-26500-50223020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,325.00 245-00000-26500-50223019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,000.00 245-00000-26500-50223018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,020.00 245-00000-26500-50223017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


544.00 245-00000-26500-50223016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
100.00 245-00000-26500-50223015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
200.00 245-00000-26500-50223014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


2,975.00 245-00000-26500-50223013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,225.00 245-00000-26500-50223012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


700.00 245-00000-26500-50223011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
525.00 245-00000-26500-50223010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
160.00 245-00000-26500-50223008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,190.00 245-00000-26500-50223007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
870.00 245-00000-26500-50223006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
630.00 245-00000-26500-50223005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
150.00 245-00000-26500-50223004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
990.00 245-00000-26500-50223003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,140.00 245-00000-26500-50223002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/5Page:09/19/2022 02:29 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/31/2022 - 08/31/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


155,332.90 TOTAL:                             


102,883.40 (OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
51,358.29 (K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER


676.45 (C) CASH
414.76 (ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK


Tender Code/Desc.*** TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED ***


155,332.90 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


414.76 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
124,495.14 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND


100.00 234 FOOD PANTRY
102.50 224 STORM SEWER FUND


30,220.50 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


155,332.90 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


414.76 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS
100.00 245-00000-48500-50210213 DONATIONS


2,536.80 245-00000-48500-50210212 DONATIONS
18,000.00 245-00000-46920-50210213 MEMBERSHIPS
5,634.50 245-00000-46920-50210212 MEMBERSHIPS


10,854.01 245-00000-46745-50210212 REVENUE-FEES
975.00 245-00000-46742-50222533 TICKET SALES


1,470.00 245-00000-46742-50222532 TICKET SALES








REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:09/19/2022 02:56 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
Account Type: Revenue


100.00 0.00 369,116.00 369,116.00 369,116.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51510-41110
100.00 (104.47)104.47 104.47 0.00 0.00 SALES TAX DISCOUNT100-51510-41222


100.03 (104.47)369,220.47 369,220.47 369,116.00 0.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00 120,100.00 0.00 0.00 120,100.00 120,100.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110
100.00 (2,803.78)114.44 2,803.78 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110-20700000
100.00 (5,232.62)0.00 5,232.62 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110-41500000


0.00 117,078.00 0.00 0.00 117,078.00 117,078.00 WAGES100-51510-50120
100.00 (1,158.71)486.37 1,158.71 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51510-50120-20200000
100.00 (114.44)0.00 114.44 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51510-50120-20300000
100.00 (2,004.39)240.53 2,004.39 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51510-50120-40900000
100.00 (94,316.58)15,112.53 94,316.58 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51510-50120-41500000
100.00 (20,692.04)2,076.54 20,692.04 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51510-50120-41600000
100.00 (1,173.01)0.00 1,173.01 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51510-50120-41700000
100.00 (1,431.13)0.00 1,431.13 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51510-50126-41500000


0.00 34,050.00 0.00 0.00 34,050.00 34,050.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151
100.00 (163.84)69.28 163.84 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-20200000
100.00 (15.93)0.00 15.93 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-20300000
100.00 (399.32)17.18 399.32 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-20700000
100.00 (286.61)34.45 286.61 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-40900000
100.00 (14,469.26)2,186.78 14,469.26 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-41500000
100.00 (2,939.93)297.21 2,939.93 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-41600000
100.00 (169.87)0.00 169.87 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-41700000


0.00 71,338.00 0.00 0.00 71,338.00 71,338.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152
100.00 (402.52)148.62 402.52 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-20200000
100.00 (49.54)0.00 49.54 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-20300000
100.00 (594.49)0.00 594.49 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-20700000
100.00 (735.84)99.08 735.84 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-40900000
100.00 (33,498.86)4,824.04 33,498.86 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-41500000
100.00 (8,227.91)873.15 8,227.91 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-41600000
100.00 (86.70)0.00 86.70 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-41700000
100.00 (214.10)0.00 214.10 0.00 3,000.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51510-50200
(82.51)1,733.87 (387.41)(783.87)950.00 950.00 POSTAGE100-51510-50211
249.89 (2,907.89)36.72 4,847.89 1,940.00 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
100.00 (637.91)637.91 637.91 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE100-51510-50214


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/E-CHECK FEE100-51510-50216


100.00 (26.88)0.00 26.88 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 229,008.00 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES100-51510-50219


100.00 (93.80)0.00 93.80 0.00 0.00 MISC EXPENSES100-51510-50300
56.36 9,600.93 1,340.88 12,399.07 22,000.00 22,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310
100.00 228.95 32.30 (228.95)0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-40800000


9.38 1,450.00 0.00 150.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340
100.00 (10.00)0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION100-51510-50407
100.00 (129.00)0.00 129.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYMENT TESTING100-51510-50408
350.00 (150.00)0.00 210.00 60.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES100-51510-50420


56.53 160,442.85 28,240.60 208,673.15 369,116.00 672,824.00 Total Expenditure:


(160,547.32)340,979.87 160,547.32 0.00 (672,824.00)Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL


Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue


100.00 0.00 118,400.00 118,400.00 118,400.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51520-41110







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:09/19/2022 02:56 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
100.00 0.00 118,400.00 118,400.00 118,400.00 0.00 Total Revenue:


Account Type: Expenditure
99.33 101.23 38.27 14,898.77 15,000.00 0.00 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT100-51520-50401
100.00 (14,976.00)0.00 14,976.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-51520-50405
52.95 1,411.50 213.50 1,588.50 3,000.00 0.00 SECTION 125 FEES100-51520-50406
95.39 2,535.00 10,426.00 52,465.00 55,000.00 0.00 AUDIT FEES100-51520-50410
8.50 1,555.50 0.00 144.50 1,700.00 0.00 ECHECK CONVENIENCE FEES100-51520-50412


77.06 10,025.00 0.00 33,675.00 43,700.00 0.00 ASSESSOR SERVICES100-51520-50413


99.45 652.23 10,677.77 117,747.77 118,400.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:


(652.23)107,722.23 652.23 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES


Dept 51530 - FINANCE - ASSESSOR
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51530-50215
0.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51530-50216
0.00 (4,200.00)0.00 0.00 (4,200.00)0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51530-50216-41300000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,700.00 Total Expenditure:


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,700.00)Net - Dept 51530 - FINANCE - ASSESSOR


100.00 (161,199.55)448,702.10 161,199.55 0.00 (716,524.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


66.96 161,095.08 38,918.37 326,420.92 487,516.00 716,524.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.02 (104.47)487,620.47 487,620.47 487,516.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:








REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:09/19/2022 02:57 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue


100.00 0.00 0.00 16,951.00 16,951.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS290-53520-41110
27.00 154,805.00 0.00 57,252.00 212,057.00 0.00 TAXI GRANT290-53520-43537
58.29 43,373.50 9,108.00 60,626.50 104,000.00 0.00 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES290-53520-46900


40.49 198,178.50 9,108.00 134,829.50 333,008.00 0.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


51.86 160,296.48 24,979.50 172,711.52 333,008.00 0.00 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES290-53520-50219


51.86 160,296.48 24,979.50 172,711.52 333,008.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:


37,882.02 (15,871.50)(37,882.02)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE


100.00 37,882.02 (15,871.50)(37,882.02)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


51.86 160,296.48 24,979.50 172,711.52 333,008.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
40.49 198,178.50 9,108.00 134,829.50 333,008.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:








REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:09/19/2022 02:59 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue


100.00 (5,376.36)0.00 5,376.36 0.00 0.00 AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY100-88888-41118
82.20 1,423.67 2,204.81 6,576.33 8,000.00 0.00 ROOM TAXES100-88888-41210
0.00 363,600.00 0.00 0.00 363,600.00 0.00 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY100-88888-41310
0.00 349,600.00 0.00 0.00 349,600.00 0.00 PILT - WATER UTILITY100-88888-41312


55.66 21,061.88 0.00 26,438.12 47,500.00 0.00 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 100-88888-41320
98.80 121.10 0.00 9,978.90 10,100.00 0.00 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 100-88888-41321
15.47 442,470.26 0.00 80,994.74 523,465.00 0.00 STATE SHARED TAXES100-88888-43410
15.00 33,999.62 0.00 6,000.38 40,000.00 0.00 STATE UTILITY AID100-88888-43411
100.18 (450.98)0.00 245,450.98 245,000.00 0.00 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-88888-43415
100.00 (0.27)0.00 61,156.27 61,156.00 0.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-88888-43430
108.93 (3,282.38)0.00 40,042.38 36,760.00 0.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID100-88888-43431
100.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY100-88888-47410
100.00 0.00 0.00 35,400.00 35,400.00 0.00 ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY100-88888-47420
100.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 0.00 ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY100-88888-47430
100.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 ADMIN FEES - EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES100-88888-47440
100.00 (29.48)17.26 29.48 0.00 0.00 INTEREST100-88888-48110
100.00 (48.00)0.00 48.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE100-88888-48940
100.00 (0.22)0.00 25,927.22 25,927.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND100-88888-49210
100.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT100-88888-49214
100.00 (9,000.00)0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPAYMENT100-88888-49710
100.00 0.09 0.00 161,365.91 161,366.00 0.00 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER100-88888-49740


0.00 47,000.00 0.00 0.00 47,000.00 0.00 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY100-88888-49910
0.00 25,330.00 0.00 0.00 25,330.00 0.00 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS100-88888-49920


38.87 1,266,418.93 47,222.07 805,385.07 2,071,804.00 0.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT100-88888-50169
100.00 0.38 0.00 157,975.62 157,976.00 0.00 WRS UNFUNDED LIABLIITY100-88888-50414
76.93 462.58 192.40 1,542.42 2,005.00 0.00 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES100-88888-50416
100.01 (0.34)0.00 6,427.34 6,427.00 0.00 INTEREST100-88888-50620
100.00 0.00 0.00 16,352.00 16,352.00 0.00 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT100-88888-50920
99.99 0.20 0.00 2,612.80 2,613.00 0.00 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER100-88888-59740
100.00 0.45 0.00 164,600.55 164,601.00 0.00 RETIREMENT TRANSFER OUT100-88888-59750


80.35 85,463.27 192.40 349,510.73 434,974.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:


1,180,955.66 47,029.67 455,874.34 1,636,830.00 0.00 Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES


27.85 1,180,955.66 47,029.67 455,874.34 1,636,830.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


80.35 85,463.27 192.40 349,510.73 434,974.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
38.87 1,266,418.93 47,222.07 805,385.07 2,071,804.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:








Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, September 13, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
 


The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at 


321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom. 


 


Committee members present:  Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Ben Heili (remote), 


Lisa Reeves (remote), Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex‐officio), and David Thomas 


Members absent: Leonard “Ozzie” Doom and Tim Swadley 


Guests present:  Dave Ehlinger, Josh Ripp and Rodney Scheel (remote)  


 


1. Call to order – The meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by Schumacher. 
2. Establish a quorum – A quorum was present. 
3. Communications – None 
4. Reports – Baker Tilly US, LLP audited financial statements 2021 and related audit 


communications – Andrea Jansen provided a high‐level recap of both (a) the Financial 
Statements and Supplementary Information and (b) Reporting and Insights from 2021 Audit. 


5. Approval of August 9, 2022 Finance Committee minutes – Motion by Jenson/Thomas to 
approve the minutes as drafted.  The motion passed 5‐0. 


6. Approval of August 23, 2022 Finance Committee minutes – Motion by Jenson/Reeves to 
approve the minutes as drafted.  The motion passed 5‐0. 


7. R‐186‐2022 – Accept Financial Statements and Management Letter reports dated December 
31, 2022 – Motion by Reeves/Jenson to recommend approval as drafted.  The motion passed 5‐
0. 


8. R‐xxx‐2022 – Amend 2022 adopted budget for Community Development Investment grant – 
Motion by Jenson/Reeves to recommend approval as drafted.  The motion passed 5‐0. 


9. R‐xxx‐2022 – Amend 2022 adopted budget for Landmarks Commission grant – Motion by 
Jenson/Thomas to recommend approval as drafted.  The motion passed 5‐0. 


10. Discussion and possible action regarding Fire Department Swiftwater Grant request ‐ Josh Ripp 
updated the committee on the subject.  Motion by Jenson/Reeves to recommend approval as 
drafted.  The motion passed 5‐0. 


11. Update regarding delinquent room taxes, interest charges, and related penalties – Ehlinger 
informed the committee that Tru By Hilton was still delinquent on second quarter room taxes 
and that late penalties as per Ordinance Section 2‐585. 


12. Discussion and possible action regarding 2023 addendum to the 2018 Shared Ride Taxi 
Contract – Ehlinger inquired about possibly extending the 2018 contract for a sixth year.  Motion 
by Jenson/Thomas to proceed with a possible contract extension for 2023 with the matter 
coming back to the Finance Committee for final approval before signing.  The motion passed 5‐
0. 


13. Future agenda items 
a. 09/27/2022 – August financial reports 
b. 09/27/2022 – 5:30 p.m. – Joint meeting with Stoughton Redevelopment Authority 


regarding receivable balances 
c. To be determined – Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments 
d. To be determined ‐ Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22) 
e. To be determined – Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 – 


Business Park Expansion – Ehlinger recapped the proposed joint meeting with the 







Redevelopment Authority.  No additional items were requested for future agendas. 
14. Adjourn – Motion by Jenson/Heili to adjourn at 6:44 p.m.   The motion passed 5‐0. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 


David P. Ehlinger, CPA 


Director of Finance/Comptroller 


City of Stoughton 








  


1. Call to order 
2. Establish a quorum 
3. Public comment 
4. Joint meeting with Stoughton Redevelopment Authority (RDA) 


a. Discussion and possible action regarding City forgiveness of Redevelopment Authority 
deficit through 2020 


b. Discussion and possible action regarding RDA request for General Fund transfer due to 
2021 deficit 


5. Communications  
6.  Reports 


a. Bank reconciliation 08/31/2022 
b. Cash summary by fund 08/31/2022 
c. Check reconciliation report 08/31/2022 
d. Journal entry report 08/31/2022 
e. Budget amendment report 08/31/2022 
f. Receipt register 08/31/2022 
g. Revenue / expenditure report – Finance Department 08/31/2022 
h. Revenue / expenditure report – Shared Ride Services 08/31/2022 
i. Revenue / expenditure report – General Revenues 08/31/2022 


7. Approval of September 13, 2022 minutes 
8. Future agenda items 


a. 10/25/2022 – September financial reports  
b. To be determined – Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments 
c. To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22) 
d. To be determined – Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 – 


Business Park Expansion 
9. Adjourn 


 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  


Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


 


Meeting of the: 


Date & time: 


 
Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, September 27, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
 
The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting 
In person:  Council Chambers (2nd floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.) 
Virtual:  You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83117973873?pwd=UTlXOEpPaEl6YUVmMk9CUXloWHRuUT09 
Meeting ID: 831 1797 3873 
Passcode: 886146 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,83117973873#,,,,*886146# US (Chicago)  
 
 Members:  Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Lisa 
Reeves, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex‐officio), and David Thomas 
 







 


     Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
     In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the 
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
 
 
 
 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Resolution to forgive the amounts advanced to the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority 
from the City of Stoughton totaling $66,574 


Committee Action: Finance Committee Approved 5-0 on 3/9/21 


Fiscal Impact: None 


File Number: R-34-2021 I Date Introduced: March 23, 2021 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority ("RDA") was allowed to accrue a 
payable to the City of Stoughton of approximately $67,000 in 2015 ; and 


WHEREAS, the costs incurred by the RDA that resulted in this payable related mainly to legal and 
professional services required for the purchase of the MilFab property; and 


WHEREAS, this payable should never have been allowed to accrue as the RDA' s only source offunding is 
through the City and the RDA has no means of paying this amount back; and 


WHEREAS, during the City's annual bond rating process, Moody' s inquires about the City's interfund 
advances, including this amount owed by the RDA; and 


WHEREAS, the City's 2020 financial results allow for this amount to be written off and eliminate further 
inquiries by Moody's during the annual rating process going forward; and 


WHEREAS, this is a noncash transaction and will not have any impact on the City' s Unassigned Fund 
Balance. 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the City' s Finance Director is 
hereby authorized to finalize the accounting to forgive the amounts owed by the RDA at December 31, 2020. 


Council Action: ~Adopted D Failed Vote 


D Veto 


Council Action: D Override Vote 







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:03/04/2021 09:36 AM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton
                                     Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY


PERIOD ENDED
12/31/2020


PERIOD ENDED
12/31/2019DescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


Unclassified
3,301.57 0.00 PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100


3,301.57 0.00 Unclassified


3,301.57 0.00 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


Unclassified
3,301.57 341.68 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE261-00000-21100


66,574.30 66,574.30 ADVANCE FROM GEN FUND261-00000-25100


69,875.87 66,915.98 Unclassified


69,875.87 66,915.98 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


Unclassified
(66,915.98)(67,848.81)FUND BALANCE261-00000-39000


(66,915.98)(67,848.81)Unclassified


(66,915.98)(67,848.81)Total Fund Balance


(66,915.98)(67,848.81)Beginning Fund Balance


341.68 932.83 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
(66,574.30)(66,915.98)Ending Fund Balance


3,301.57 0.00 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



jfriedl

Highlight



jfriedl

Highlight







City of Stoughton
General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Analysis
As of December 31, 2020 and previously


Forecasted 2020
After Forecasted


Adjustments 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
General Fund 


Fund Balance
Nonspendable 1,458,338$             1,524,912$             1,394,058$              1,159,444$       1,016,502$       991,095$          1,052,968$       947,919$          
Restricted -$                        -                              -                               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
Committed -$                        -                              -                               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
Assigned 1,090,151$             1,160,151               1,160,595                1,206,970         1,119,700         1,069,756         1,038,261         1,017,182         
Unassigned 4,482,473$             4,412,471               4,248,928                3,884,355         3,743,097         3,364,758         3,231,239         2,930,387         


7,097,534$             7,097,534$             6,803,581$              6,250,769$       5,879,299$       5,425,609$       5,322,468$       4,895,488$       


Adjustments include moving the $70,000 Liability Insurance Loss amount to Unassigned and forgiving the $67,000 advance to the RDA.


Other Governmental Funds
Unassigned Deficit Fund Balances 
 - Potiental funded by General Fund's unassigned category (does not include TIF Deficits the City has already setup Advances between General Fund and TIF's).  
    The amount of advances are shown within Nonspendable Fund Balance in the General Fund.


Opera House (Note A ) (432,723)$               (432,723)$               (361,299)$                (285,304)$         (331,496)$         (247,842)$         (215,827)$         (129,534)$         


(432,723)$               (432,723)$               (361,299)$                (285,304)$         (331,496)$         (247,842)$         (215,827)$         (129,534)$         


General Fund
Available Unassigned Fund Balance 4,049,750$             3,979,748$             3,887,629$              3,599,051$       3,411,601$       3,116,916$       3,015,412$       2,800,853$       
Budgeted Expenditures 13,942,314$           13,942,314$           13,924,094$            13,068,988$     12,826,246$     12,468,698$     12,110,204$     11,665,862$     


Compliance
 with Minimum Fund Balance Policy 29.0% 28.5% 27.9% 27.5% 26.6% 25.0% 24.9% 24.0%


Availability to 25% with unassigned monies 564,172$                494,169$                406,606$                 331,804$          205,040$          (259)$                (12,139)$           (115,613)$         
Availability to 20% with unassigned monies 1,261,287$             1,191,285$             1,102,810$              985,253$          846,352$          623,176$          593,371$          467,681$          


Note A  - Actual Unassigned Fund Balance for the Opera House at 12/31/20 was ($228,519); however, for a more conservative approach we have reduced that value by the amount of
CARES funding received in 2020.


14%


16%


18%


20%


22%


24%


26%


28%


30%


2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020


Unassigned Fund Balance Per Policy





		12a-R- -2021 RDA Receivable Write Off

		12b-RDA Receivable Write Off










Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, August 10, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 


 


The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the Fire Department training room located at 401 E Main 


St. as well as concurrently held via Zoom. 


 


Committee members present:  Dale Reeves (Chair), Lukas Trow (Vice Chair), Regina Hirsch (Council 


member, remote), Pete Manley, David Pluymers (remote) and Roger Springman 


Members absent:  Ben Heili (Council member) 


Guests present: Gary Becker (remote), Katrina Becker, Curt Brink, Dave Ehlinger, and Tim Swadley  


 


1. Call to order – The meeting was called to order by Reeves at 6:08 p.m. 
2. Verify quorum is present – A quorum was present. 
3. Communications – Ehlinger recapped his memo dated August 6, 2022.  General discussion on the 


topics on the memo. 
4. Public comments ‐ None 
5. Approval of minutes from July 13, 2022 – Motion by Springman/Pluymers to approve the minutes 


as drafted.  The motion passed 5‐0 with Manley abstaining. 
6. Approval of minutes from July 26, 2022 – Motion by Manley/Springman to approve the minutes as 


drafted.  The motion passed 6‐0. 
7. Fiscal updates  


a. Redevelopment Authority revenue expenditure report 2021 – Ehlinger recapped the 
factors leading to the 2021 operating deficit of $10,961.38.   


b. Redevelopment Authority fiscal reports July 2022 – Ehlinger recapped the 2022 fiscal 
reports, including how the regular RDA activity versus the revolving loan activity is recorded 
in the BS&A software.  Trow inquired to the balance that the RDA owes to the City of 
Stoughton.  Ehlinger indicated that he would have to research this number. 


8. Chair Report – General discussion occurred regarding the construction project at the former 
Marathon site. 


9. New Business  


a. Discussion and possible action requesting transfer from the City of Stoughton covering the 
Redevelopment Authority fiscal deficit for calendar year 2021 – Motion by Manley/Trow to 
request a transfer from the City of Stoughton in the amount of $10,961.38 for the RDA’s 
operating deficit in 2021.  The motion passed 6‐0. 


b. Discussion and possible action regarding stormwater and public fire protection charges – 
No action was taken. 


c. Discussion and possible action regarding historical sign project – Springman updated the 
committee that he has met with an ad hoc group three times on this topic.  They are 
considered a two‐phase process.  They anticipate 10 signs in the next few years and phase 
two will be in five to either years after current construction projects are completed. 


d. Discussion and possible action regarding 2023 requested budget – General discussion on 
the topic occurred.  It was requested that Ehlinger set up a budget meeting on August 18, 
2022 on the topic and invite anyone who wants to attend.  Ehlinger will work with the City 
Attorney on required public notices, if any. 


10. Old Business 
a. Discussion and possible action regarding Riverfront Project and contamination findings – It 


was indicated that Curt Brink is working with his vendors on updated costs.   



dehlinger

Highlight







08/05/2022                               REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                         


                                                     PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2021                                                      


2021 2021 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE


ORIGINAL Amended   12/31/2021 MONTH 12/31/21 BALANCE


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET Budget NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM)


Revenues


261‐00000‐48110 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 (0.08)


261‐00000‐49210 TRANSFER IN ‐ GENERAL FUND 8,000.00 8,000.00 17,000.00 A 9,000.00 (9,000.00)


TOTAL REVENUES 8,000.00 8,000.00 17,000.08 9,000.00 (9,000.08)


Expenditures


261‐55100‐50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 7,000.00 7,000.00 18,130.44 3,044.87 (11,130.44)


261‐55100‐50340‐50600000 OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 399.02 0.00 (399.02)


261‐55100‐50850 ADMINSTRATION 1,000.00 1,000.00 432.00 C 0.00 568.00


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,000.00 8,000.00 18,961.46 3,044.87 (10,961.46)


Fund 261 ‐ REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:


TOTAL REVENUES 8,000.00 8,000.00 17,000.08 9,000.00 (9,000.08)


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,000.00 8,000.00 18,961.46 3,044.87 (10,961.46)


NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (1,961.38) 5,955.13 1,961.38


A.  TRANSFER IN ‐ GENERAL FUND Property tax levy 8,000.00


Clear RDA negative cash 9,000.00


Total 17,000.00


B.  OPERATING EXPENSES Stoughton Utilities 4,708.68


Becker Professional Services 13,820.78


Total 18,529.46


C.  ADMINSTRATION Website related 432.00


B


In looking at the general ledger history, it appears the charges from Stoughton 


Utilities began in February 2019.


8/5/2022 ‐ JE 7668 description was "clear RDA negative cash balance" but was 


posted as a transfer in from the General Fund as opposed to in increase in Due 


to General Fund.  There was no documentation attached to the journal entry 


so I cannot determine whether the transfer was a loan or not.  Given that I 


could not locate anything in either the 2021 RDA or 2021 Common Council 


minutes related to a transfer to the RDA, it appears there was no budgetary 


authority authorized.  As such, JE 7668 is being corrected in 2022 to reflect 


simply a loan to the RDA  This will increase the RDA's deficit fund balance.  DPE 


08‐05‐2022





		04b - RDA deficit 2021.pdf

		07a - RDA revenue expenditure analysis 2021 08-05-2022.pdf






08/05/2022                               REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                         
                                                     PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2021                                                      


2021 2021 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL Amended   12/31/2021 MONTH 12/31/21 BALANCE


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET Budget NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM)


Revenues
261‐00000‐48110 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 (0.08)
261‐00000‐49210 TRANSFER IN ‐ GENERAL FUND 8,000.00 8,000.00 17,000.00 A 9,000.00 (9,000.00)
TOTAL REVENUES 8,000.00 8,000.00 17,000.08 9,000.00 (9,000.08)


Expenditures
261‐55100‐50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 7,000.00 7,000.00 18,130.44 3,044.87 (11,130.44)
261‐55100‐50340‐50600000 OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 399.02 0.00 (399.02)
261‐55100‐50850 ADMINSTRATION 1,000.00 1,000.00 432.00 C 0.00 568.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,000.00 8,000.00 18,961.46 3,044.87 (10,961.46)


Fund 261 ‐ REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES 8,000.00 8,000.00 17,000.08 9,000.00 (9,000.08)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,000.00 8,000.00 18,961.46 3,044.87 (10,961.46)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (1,961.38) 5,955.13 1,961.38


A.  TRANSFER IN ‐ GENERAL FUND Property tax levy 8,000.00
Clear RDA negative cash 9,000.00
Total 17,000.00


B.  OPERATING EXPENSES Stoughton Utilities 4,708.68
Becker Professional Services 13,820.78
Total 18,529.46


C.  ADMINSTRATION Website related 432.00


B


In looking at the general ledger history, it appears the charges from Stoughton 
Utilities began in February 2019.


8/5/2022 ‐ JE 7668 description was "clear RDA negative cash balance" but was 
posted as a transfer in from the General Fund as opposed to in increase in Due 
to General Fund.  There was no documentation attached to the journal entry 
so I cannot determine whether the transfer was a loan or not.  Given that I 
could not locate anything in either the 2021 RDA or 2021 Common Council 
minutes related to a transfer to the RDA, it appears there was no budgetary 
authority authorized.  As such, JE 7668 is being corrected in 2022 to reflect 
simply a loan to the RDA  This will increase the RDA's deficit fund balance.  DPE 
08‐05‐2022








BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/4Page
:


09/19/2022 02:10 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


3,863,811.14 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(624,825.69)Less: Payroll Disbursements


(1,654,801.70)Less: Cash Disbursements
807,855.41 Add: Cash Receipts
743,607.03 Beginning GL Balance:


3,714.30 08/29/2022 Deposit ID: 3272
183,087.42 09/01/2022 Deposit ID: 3274


1,004.00 09/02/2022 Deposit ID: 3275
0.00 CHECKS THAT REALLY CLEARED IN JULY
0.00 ACH CHECK THAT REALLY CLEARED IN JULY


3,760.64 DMV IN TRANSIT
1,341.04 DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT


60,597.45 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT
0.00 STRIPE IN TRANSIT


(12,034.25)WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT
0.00 GREAT WEST PAYROLL REFUND IN TRANIST - END OF MONTH


(102,883.40)OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT
0.00 UNITED WAY DEPOSIT - CLEARED NEXT MONTH
0.00 PNP - CLEARED NEXT MONTH


138,587.20 


3,135,646.19 Ending GL Balance:


4,374,725.33 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


1,295.00 ANITA STAATS71414   07/22/2021
43.22 SHARON SCHMUDLACH ESTATE72007   10/07/2021
28.00 LAURIE PORTER72397   12/02/2021
24.00 MOLLY TULL72649   12/23/2021
45.21 SIMPSON REAL ESTATE LLC72770   01/06/2022


174.42 ANTHONY ROMAN73155   02/10/2022
69.00 I-CARE MEDICAID73347   03/03/2022


750.06 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC73492   03/24/2022
13.00 RICHARD CLAUS73493   03/24/2022


177.00 BRITTNEY GOLD73678   04/14/2022
40.00 ELERI BEAL74032   05/26/2022


200.00 CHRIS KAEBISCH74068   05/26/2022
30.00 ELIAS RUST74088   05/26/2022
25.20 SARAH CAPIK74165   06/09/2022


1,660.00 JOSEPH CABIBBO74212   06/16/2022
25.00 KATHARINE PETTEY74483   07/21/2022
28.00 CECILA GONZALEZ74511   07/28/2022







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/4Page
:


09/19/2022 02:10 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


110.00 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC74544   08/04/2022
35.00 YOHON CAMPFIELD74587   08/11/2022


268.04 DEMCO INC74598   08/11/2022
510.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN74599   08/11/2022
13.86 EMMA GUNSOLUS74611   08/11/2022
64.30 INKWORKS INC74618   08/11/2022
62.93 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- LAKEVIEW74625   08/11/2022


128.36 ANNE NINNEMAN74627   08/11/2022
1,707.77 WILS74641   08/11/2022


197.50 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2687   08/12/2022
308.65 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2688   08/12/2022


3,655.44 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2689   08/12/2022
13.28 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2690   08/12/2022
11.92 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2691   08/12/2022
54.53 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2692   08/12/2022
11.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2693   08/12/2022
72.84 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2694   08/12/2022


482.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2695   08/12/2022
42.32 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2696   08/12/2022
42.13 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2697   08/12/2022
69.76 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2698   08/12/2022


175.53 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2699   08/12/2022
2,893.84 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2700   08/12/2022


70.00 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2701   08/12/2022
997.65 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2702   08/12/2022
143.96 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2703   08/12/2022
137.67 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2704   08/12/2022
970.66 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2705   08/12/2022


1,164.95 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2706   08/12/2022
342.35 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2707   08/12/2022
37.17 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2708   08/12/2022
10.01 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2709   08/12/2022


306.41 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2710   08/12/2022
787.79 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2711   08/12/2022
167.12 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2712   08/12/2022
56.64 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2713   08/12/2022


806.34 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2714   08/12/2022
670.28 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2715   08/12/2022
11.59 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2716   08/12/2022
26.46 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2717   08/12/2022


158.15 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2718   08/12/2022
82.27 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2719   08/12/2022


2,088.82 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2720   08/12/2022
39.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2721   08/12/2022







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/4Page
:


09/19/2022 02:10 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


247.64 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2722   08/12/2022
885.43 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2723   08/12/2022


9.89 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2724   08/12/2022
417.03 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2725   08/12/2022
61.64 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2726   08/12/2022


2,163.56 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2727   08/12/2022
3,631.94 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2728   08/12/2022
7,530.02 3 RIVERS BILLING INC74646   08/18/2022


122.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN74658   08/18/2022
229.00 INKWORKS INC74662   08/18/2022
700.00 SOUTH SCHOOL CONDO ASSOC74677   08/18/2022
718.85 UW HEALTH74691   08/18/2022
194.98 VERIZON WIRELESS74692   08/18/2022
50.00 1ST AMERICAN PEST CONTROL LLC74696   08/25/2022


234.00 AFLAC74697   08/25/2022
2,762.40 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS74701   08/25/2022


160.94 BOB CLAPPER AUTOMOTIVE74703   08/25/2022
200.00 CHORUS PUBLIC HOUSE74706   08/25/2022
200.00 CHORUS PUBLIC HOUSE74707   08/25/2022


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC74716   08/25/2022
9.99 HANSON ELECTRONICS74717   08/25/2022


9,656.00 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC74724   08/25/2022
794.43 LOCKS & UNLOCKS74728   08/25/2022
225.00 DANIELLE MILLER74731   08/25/2022
21.99 DANIEL MOWRY74733   08/25/2022


350.00 WILLIAM PACK74735   08/25/2022
125.00 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM74740   08/25/2022
31.65 SSM HEALTH AT HOME74741   08/25/2022


160.00 STOUGHTON YOGA74745   08/25/2022
263.12 TDS74747   08/25/2022
162.04 U.S. CELLULAR74751   08/25/2022
53.00 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY74752   08/25/2022


125.00 WASC 74753   08/25/2022
4,385.00 YOUTH ENRICHMENT LEAGUE74754   08/25/2022


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


72427   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72428   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72429   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72430   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72431   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72432   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72433   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72434   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/4Page
:


09/19/2022 02:10 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


72435   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72436   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72437   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72438   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72439   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72440   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72441   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72442   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72443   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72444   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72445   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72446   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72447   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72448   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72449   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021


1,602.84 WEGNER, SCOTT72476   12/10/2021


65,495.75 Total - 119 Outstanding Checks:
4,447,816.78 Adjusted Bank Balance
1,312,170.59 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:








FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page: 09/19/2022 02:12 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022


Ending
Balance


08/31/2022
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


08/01/2022DescriptionFund


8,229,938.11 3,371,150.52 6,128,956.70 5,472,131.93 GENERAL FUND100


(7,487.58)14,803.40 166.78 7,149.04 TID #4 FUND204


(585,449.72)761,320.00 0.00 175,870.28 TID #5 FUND205


199,439.27 341,650.73 201,461.88 339,628.12 TID #6 FUND206


1,359,564.61 14,585.51 1,943.98 1,372,206.14 TID #7 FUND207


118,405.03 712,129.61 480,742.90 349,791.74 TID #8 FUND208


19,389.86 1,727.00 15.88 21,100.98 TID #9 FUND209


390,299.65 81,145.74 1,359.23 470,086.16 LIBRARY FUND215


273,987.90 4,286.87 2,150.91 276,123.86 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


3.48 8,386.60 8,390.08 0.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


514,064.92 673.90 5,028.57 509,710.25 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


1,030,462.21 32,869.98 64,278.78 999,053.41 STORM SEWER FUND224


23,915.90 0.00 39.82 23,876.08 CEMETERY FUND225


12,150.28 40.05 48.29 12,142.04 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


13,463.65 635.14 510.20 13,588.59 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


63,705.57 151.57 1,763.94 62,093.20 SENIORS IN NEED231


456,712.65 31.65 646.33 456,097.97 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


392,845.66 5,800.74 3,531.11 395,115.29 FOOD PANTRY234


7,133.60 6,860.00 9.68 13,983.92 LANDMARKS COMMISSION235


7,380.54 118.75 130.21 7,369.08 TREE COMMISSION236


49,827.71 30,600.00 59.24 80,368.47 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


896,590.39 100,000.00 101,440.30 895,150.09 FIRE PENSION FUND243


405,907.52 375,550.03 685,406.74 96,050.81 OPERA HOUSE FUND245


0.00 4.25 0.00 4.25 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


362.53 22,048.09 8,960.35 13,450.27 TOURISM FUND247


406,444.65 73,473.19 36,677.46 443,240.38 REFUSE FUND249


0.00 68,208.80 0.00 68,208.80 SICK LEAVE FUND250


13,445.14 708.34 2,187.59 11,965.89 K9 FUND252


513,213.63 0.00 392.95 512,820.68 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND253


1,261,428.75 1,200,000.00 1,201,924.14 1,259,504.61 ARPA FUND254


106,864.99 1,558.17 83.03 108,340.13 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


600,005.98 0.00 7,456.96 592,549.02 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(37,882.02)15,871.50 0.00 (22,010.52)SHARED RIDE SERVICES290


780,227.64 475.00 733.85 779,968.79 DEBT SERVICE FUND300


4,709,038.44 432,605.40 45,625.77 5,096,018.07 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


219,158.35 223,792.96 986.72 441,964.59 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


365,491.35 122,911.18 74,422.78 413,979.75 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


483,621.78 1,086.00 39,856.87 444,850.91 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


502,869.88 55,334.03 65,833.98 492,369.93 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES603


23,796,542.30 8,082,594.70 9,173,224.00 22,705,913.00 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS








CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
1/2Page: 


09/19/2022 02:25 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 08/31/2022


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


*** OUTSTANDING CHECKS ***


AP1,295.00 ANITA STAATS00750271414 07/22/2021
AP43.22 SHARON SCHMUDLACH ESTATE00756972007 10/07/2021
AP28.00 LAURIE PORTER00233872397 12/02/2021
PR1,602.84 WEGNER, SCOTT9996172476 12/10/2021
AP24.00 MOLLY TULL00763172649 12/23/2021
AP45.21 SIMPSON REAL ESTATE LLC00497572770 01/06/2022
AP174.42 ANTHONY ROMAN00702273155 02/10/2022
AP69.00 I-CARE MEDICAID00773473347 03/03/2022
AP750.06 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC00746673492 03/24/2022
AP13.00 RICHARD CLAUS00775673493 03/24/2022
AP177.00 BRITTNEY GOLD00777373678 04/14/2022
AP40.00 ELERI BEAL00780474032 05/26/2022
AP200.00 CHRIS KAEBISCH00598474068 05/26/2022
AP30.00 ELIAS RUST00597074088 05/26/2022
AP25.20 SARAH CAPIK00781774165 06/09/2022
AP1,660.00 JOSEPH CABIBBO00321674212 06/16/2022
AP25.00 KATHARINE PETTEY00783474483 07/21/2022
AP28.00 CECILA GONZALEZ00784174511 07/28/2022
AP110.00 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC00784774544 08/04/2022
AP35.00 YOHON CAMPFIELD00784674587 08/11/2022
AP268.04 DEMCO INC00030274598 08/11/2022
AP510.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN00153874599 08/11/2022
AP13.86 EMMA GUNSOLUS00785174611 08/11/2022
AP64.30 INKWORKS INC00047274618 08/11/2022
AP62.93 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- LAKEVIEW00517174625 08/11/2022
AP128.36 ANNE NINNEMAN00785074627 08/11/2022
AP1,707.77 WILS00504474641 08/11/2022
AP197.50 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922687(E) 08/12/2022
AP308.65 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922688(E) 08/12/2022
AP3,655.44 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922689(E) 08/12/2022
AP13.28 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922690(E) 08/12/2022
AP11.92 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922691(E) 08/12/2022
AP54.53 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922692(E) 08/12/2022
AP11.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922693(E) 08/12/2022
AP72.84 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922694(E) 08/12/2022
AP482.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922695(E) 08/12/2022
AP42.32 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922696(E) 08/12/2022
AP42.13 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922697(E) 08/12/2022
AP69.76 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922698(E) 08/12/2022
AP175.53 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922699(E) 08/12/2022
AP2,893.84 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922700(E) 08/12/2022
AP70.00 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922701(E) 08/12/2022
AP997.65 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922702(E) 08/12/2022
AP143.96 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922703(E) 08/12/2022
AP137.67 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922704(E) 08/12/2022
AP970.66 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922705(E) 08/12/2022
AP1,164.95 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922706(E) 08/12/2022
AP342.35 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922707(E) 08/12/2022
AP37.17 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922708(E) 08/12/2022
AP10.01 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922709(E) 08/12/2022
AP306.41 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922710(E) 08/12/2022
AP787.79 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922711(E) 08/12/2022
AP167.12 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922712(E) 08/12/2022
AP56.64 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922713(E) 08/12/2022
AP806.34 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922714(E) 08/12/2022
AP670.28 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922715(E) 08/12/2022
AP11.59 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922716(E) 08/12/2022
AP26.46 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922717(E) 08/12/2022
AP158.15 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922718(E) 08/12/2022
AP82.27 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922719(E) 08/12/2022
AP2,088.82 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922720(E) 08/12/2022
AP39.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922721(E) 08/12/2022
AP247.64 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922722(E) 08/12/2022
AP885.43 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922723(E) 08/12/2022
AP9.89 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922724(E) 08/12/2022
AP417.03 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922725(E) 08/12/2022
AP61.64 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922726(E) 08/12/2022
AP2,163.56 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922727(E) 08/12/2022
AP3,631.94 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922728(E) 08/12/2022
AP7,530.02 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254174646 08/18/2022
AP122.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN00153874658 08/18/2022







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
2/2Page: 


09/19/2022 02:25 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 08/31/2022


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP229.00 INKWORKS INC00047274662 08/18/2022
AP700.00 SOUTH SCHOOL CONDO ASSOC00642274677 08/18/2022
AP718.85 UW HEALTH00785774691 08/18/2022
AP194.98 VERIZON WIRELESS00214774692 08/18/2022
AP50.00 1ST AMERICAN PEST CONTROL LLC00776474696 08/25/2022
AP234.00 AFLAC00412174697 08/25/2022
AP2,762.40 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015774701 08/25/2022
AP160.94 BOB CLAPPER AUTOMOTIVE00682174703 08/25/2022
AP200.00 CHORUS PUBLIC HOUSE00667574706 08/25/2022
AP200.00 CHORUS PUBLIC HOUSE00667574707 08/25/2022
AP2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC00284574716 08/25/2022
AP9.99 HANSON ELECTRONICS00043174717 08/25/2022
AP9,656.00 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469774724 08/25/2022
AP794.43 LOCKS & UNLOCKS00055874728 08/25/2022
AP225.00 DANIELLE MILLER00786574731 08/25/2022
AP21.99 DANIEL MOWRY00669474733 08/25/2022
AP350.00 WILLIAM PACK00332574735 08/25/2022
AP125.00 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082774740 08/25/2022
AP31.65 SSM HEALTH AT HOME00770874741 08/25/2022
AP160.00 STOUGHTON YOGA00545674745 08/25/2022
AP263.12 TDS00725974747 08/25/2022
AP162.04 U.S. CELLULAR00132674751 08/25/2022
AP53.00 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY00306974752 08/25/2022
AP125.00 WASC 00097174753 08/25/2022
AP4,385.00 YOUTH ENRICHMENT LEAGUE00726074754 08/25/2022


65,495.75 Totals: 96





